
cityofwellington.net 

 
 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
September 20, 2016  6:30 p.m.      317 South Washington  Wellington, Kansas 67152 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. INVOCATION   Reverend Bob Nickel of Grace Baptist Fellowship  

IV. ROLL CALL 

V. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of September 6, 2016 
B. APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for August 21 – September 3, 2016 
2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1015 for BCBS for August 31 – September 6, 2016 
3) EFT for Airport Fuel for September 26, 2016 
4) Claims Register for September 1 - 16, 2016 

C. RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

1) Clerk’s Report for August 2016 
2) Police Activity Report for August 2016 
3) Fire/EMS Activity, Overtime, Revenue Report for August 2016 
4) Ambulance Financial Report for August 2016 
5) SRMC Financial Report for August 2016 
6) HCA Board Meeting Minutes for August 18, 2016 
7) Park Board Meeting Minutes for August 9, 2016 
8) Safety & Risk Management Committee Safety Meeting Minutes for September 14, 2016 
9) LKM 2016 Annual Conference, October 8-10, Overland Park  
10) Correspondence from Tracy McCue -Publisher, Sumner NewsCow, to Mayor & Council, City Officials and City Attorney 
11) Street Closing- Homecoming & Fall Fest, Friday, October 7, 2016 
12) Street Closing- Fall Fest 5k Run, Saturday, October 8, 2016 
13) Media Release for September 15, 2016- Memorial Auditorium Board Vacancy 

VII. REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

VIII. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 
1) Memorial Auditorium Board Vacancy- Memo from City Clerk Mericle 
2) EBY Proposal to Stabilize Lincoln Place, Memo from City Attorney Brown 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING 

X. ORDINANCES 
1) AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 

WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE "2016 UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR 
KANSAS CITIES, 32nd EDITION," WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4184 OF SAID CITY. 

2) AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, 
KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE “2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS 
CITIES, 44th EDITION,” WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND REPEALING SECTIONS I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, 
X, XII, AND XIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 4185 OF SAID CITY. 

3) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6, ARTICLE I, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, 
BY ADDING SECTION 6-11 WITH RESPECT TO ANIMAL DEFECATION AND SECTION 6-12 WITH RESPECT TO 
ANIMALS IN MOTOR VEHICLES. 

 
 



City Council Agenda – Page 2                              September 20, 2016 

www.cityofwellington.net 

 
 

4) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 32-100 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS WITH 
RESPECT TO BUILDING MATERIALS IN STREETS. 

XI. RESOLUTIONS 

XII. STUDY ITEMS 

 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
09/26 Work Session re: Chamber of Commerce/CVB - Community Projects, Sanitation Operations, Westborough Roads 
10/18 Audience Participation: SRMC CEO Barry Harding & HCA Board Member Terry Deschaine 
10/18 Reports of City Officials: Hearing to Appeal PC Decision re: Sunshine Inn Rezone Request 
TBD A RESOLUTION re: City/RWD No. 1 Agreement for Hydrant Flushing 
 
ADJOURN 



  1843 

 The Council of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met in Regular Session on  

September 6, 2016 at 6:30 p.m., in the City Council Room, City Administration Center, with Mayor 

Shelley Hansel presiding. 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Hansel. 

The Invocation was given by Council member Korte. 

 Council members Bill Butts, Kelly Hawley, Jan Korte, Jim Valentine and Vince Wetta were 

present at roll call. Council member Etter was absent with an excused absence.   

 Members of the Staff present were Finance Director/Interim City Manager Shane Shields, City 

Clerk Carol Mericle, City Attorney Mike Brown, Police Chief Tracy Heath and Public Works Director 

Jeremy Jones. 

 Council member Korte moved to amend the agenda to include an Executive Session concerning 

an Attorney/Client privilege matter at the end of the meeting.  Council member Butts seconded.  The 

motion carried.    

  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

Lydia Albright, 410 W. Harvey, addressed the Council regarding a parking problem.  A number 

of neighbors received chalked tires when their cars were not moved after 24 hours.  She shared a concern 

that not all residents are able to move their vehicles every 24 hours or may go on vacation and she is 

concerned that residents may be ticketed or towed.   

Council member Hawley asked Ms. Albright if the police department was contacted first 

regarding her concern, as this is not exactly a Council issue.   

Police Chief Heath responded that it is minor on the enforcement scale but he would check with 

9-1-1 and see if there were any complaints on the West Harvey block.   

  CONSENT AGENDA 

Council member Korte moved to approve the consent agenda.  Council member Butts seconded.  

The motion carried. The following items were approved under the Consent Agenda.  

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of August 16, 2016 

2) Work Session of August 22, 2016 

 APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for August 7 – 20, 2016 in the amount of $226,131.47 

2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1012 for BCBS for August 10 - 16, 2016 

3) ACH Authorization Voucher #1013 for BCBS for August 17 - 23, 2016  

4) ACH Authorization Voucher #1014 for BCBS for August 24 - 30, 2016  

5) EFT for Airport Fuel for September 2, 2016 

6) EFT for Airport Fuel for September 4, 2016 

7) Claims Register for August 13 – 31, 2016 in the amount of $1,341,698.42. 

 RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

1) Local Retailer Sales Tax & Compensating Use Tax for July 2016 

2) Building/Demo Permit Report for August 2016 

3) SRMC Financial Report for July 2016 

4) HCA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for July 21, 2016 

5) WRC Meeting Minutes for June 28, 2016 

6) WRC Meeting Minutes for July 26. 2016 

7) Housing Authority Board Meeting Minutes for July 26, 2016 

8) Memorial Auditorium Board Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2016 



    Wellington, Kansas, September 6, 2016 

1844 

9) SCCDAT Newsletter for August 2016 

10) Correspondence from James Bales, President-Chisholm Trail Museum, Thanks for 2017 

Appropriation 

11) Street Closing – Washington Elementary Jog-a-thon, September 16, 11:45 a.m. 

12) Street Closing – Homecoming Parade, October 6, 6:00 p.m. 

  REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

  Council member Valentine hoped everyone had a safe Labor Day.  Council member Wetta 

shared it was good to be back from vacation.  

 Council Member Status/Vacancy – Memo from City Attorney Brown.  Mayor Hansel asked if 

City Attorney Brown would like to discuss this issue at this time or wait until the end of the meeting.  Mr. 

Brown requested it be moved to the end of the meeting for his statement.  Mayor Hansel explained the 

reason for this item was that a temporary restraining order was placed on the City Council today to keep 

them from moving forward on the open council position.  Since it is pending litigation, we have to be 

cautious about what is said, but she understands that the public has the right to know.  She continued the 

Council will be meeting with Attorney Brown in executive session this evening to discuss further. 

  REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 

 Worden Park & Landfill – Memo from City Manager Shields & Public Works Director Jones.   

Manager Shields introduced the memo that provided information on selling a portion of the property of 

Worden Park and Landfill, which was a citizen’s proposed answer to the Budget and high utility bills.  He 

explained that since Worden Park was purchased with grant funds, it would require state and federal 

approval to sell the land and we would have to replace the portion sold with an equal amount of land, so it 

may not be feasible due to that.  The landfill has 19 acres that are available.  There is an existing farm 

lease that does not expire until June of 2020 so that would need to be addressed.  It is adjacent to current 

construction and demolition disposal site, which has expectant life of 25 years.  He continued the sale of 

19 acres at $1500.00 an acre would be $28,500, and lthough every dollar matters, this amount is would 

not be a significant impact to the utility fund.   

 Council member Korte shared a concern that it is not a good idea to sell off long term assets for a 

short term expense.  She feels we need to come up with another way to deal with those expenses.   

 Mayor Hansel commended that Staff for taking citizen recommendations seriously and looking 

into them.     

 Update on 107 W Lincoln – Memo from City Manager Shields, includes Report from PEC.  

Manager Shields introduced the memo.  We received a structural assessment report from PEC 

Engineering.  The estimate for repairing the building was $529,000.  That includes the wall and interior 

and such to make it inhabitable.  The cost to design construction documents to accomplish that is 

$28,000.  He told the City has received information from the property owner on August 27th that he had 

received notice from his insurance company saying the building is covered but no dollar amount has been 

determined.   He added they know the total policy amount the owner has on the building, but the 

insurance company has not finalized the dollar amount they are going to provide. He added we asked PEC 

to prepare an estimate for demolition and they contacted a contractor for that, who estimated the 

demolition of the building to be $125,000 to $175,000.  PEC has contacted a couple of contractors on 

Friday to confirm if they would be able to stabilize the wall but one contractor was not available and the 

other was not able to do it.  Mr. Richard Jack, our Building Official, has contacted two other contractors 

and he is meeting with them tomorrow.  He is hoping one of them will provide us an estimate and be able 

to stabilize the wall. 



    Wellington, Kansas, September 6, 2016 

1845 

 Council member Hawley expressed concern that it has been six weeks since Mr. Jack approached 

the Council regarding the emergency need to either demolish or stabilize the building but nothing has 

been done.  Manager Shields replied  at that time what we needed was the Council’s approval to enter the 

building and we were also waiting to receive the PEC report, and we now have that.  He further stated the 

reason we are bringing this issue back to the Council is that the Council indicated demolishing the 

building should be the last resort, and now we are waiting for the insurance company on the amount 

available.   

 Council member Butts asked Attorney Brown if the insurance company covers damage if it falls.  

Council member Valentine asked if anyone has talked to the insurance company.  Attorney Brown replied 

that we were not sure but we are not the owners of the building so we cannot contact them.  We are in the 

middle, hoping the owner is communicating with the insurance company.   

 Council member Korte commented this is very similar to the experience with the Antler’s 

building where money was spent but it was eventually torn down.   

 Council member Wetta expressed concern that whether the building falls down and we clean it up 

or it is demolished, the City will not be able to collect any monies on the expense.  Manager Shields 

agreed that was a concern.   

 Manager Shields reminded the Council that the intent today was to update the Council that the 

City is meeting with two contractors tomorrow to find out the cost to stabilize the building.   

 Council member Hawley asked that with the safety concern of the building falling, if the City 

could contact the insurance company.  Manager Shields stated we would need owner participation to do 

that.   

 Mayor Hansel asked if we could wait for the contractor estimates.  Manager Shields replied that 

the Council could make a decision to move forward based on a dollar amount. 

 Council member Wetta made a motion to give the City authority to move forward with the 

stabilization project if the amount was $3,000 or less.   After discussion, Mr. Wetta amended the motion 

not to exceed $10,000 for the stabilization.  Council member Butts seconded.  The motion carried 4-1.  

 Addendum to Farm Lease Agreement (Bullhead Acres, LLC) Manager Shields explained this 

was an addendum to an existing contract.  The only change is the acreage involved was based on the 

Airport contract and had not been changed due to Airport construction.  

 Council member Korte moved to approve the addendum to the Farm Lease Agreement with 

Bullhead Acres.  Council member Butts seconded.  The motion carried. 

  PUBLIC HEARINGS 

There were no public hearings included in the agenda.   

  ORDINANCES 

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS 

OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE “2016 

UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS CITIES, 32nd EDITION,” WITH CERTAIN 

CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING 

CERTAIN PENALTIES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4184 OF SAID CITY.  Manager 

Shields told that Police Chief Heath and City Attorney Brown had asked that both Ordinances presented 

tonight be tabled as some corrections were needed before passing the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code 

and the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance. Council member Wetta moved to table both of the Ordinances 

to the September 20, 2016 Council Meeting. Council member Hawley seconded. The motion carried.  

 



    Wellington, Kansas, September 6, 2016 

1846 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING 2016 STO AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC 

WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; 

INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE “2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR 

KANSAS CITIES, 44th EDITION, “WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING 

ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND REPEALING 

SECTIONS I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, AND XIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 4185 OF SAID 

CITY. (Tabled above) 

  RESOLUTIONS 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. OF RICHLAND, 

MISSISSIPPI FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE SIEMENS BREAKER, RECOMMENDED PARTS 

AND FIELD SERVICE FOR THE DUKE SWITCHING STATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $43,310 was 

introduced and considered.        

Manager Shields introduced the resolution.  He explained Olsson Associates is our consultant and 

handled the process.  He told this is part of the electric project and will be paid with bond funds.  The low 

bid was from Siemens.   

Council member Korte moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Butts 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts, Wetta 

and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5769 was assigned to this resolution. 

 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A LEASE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND APAC-KANSAS INC., SHEARS 

DIVISION; APPROVING THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS FOR RENTAL OF 

REAL ESTATE AND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED LEASE AGREEMENT (includes Lease) was 

introduced and considered.    

Manager Shields introduced the resolution.  He explained it is the property lease with APAC that 

has existed for a number of years.  It is a five year contract with two renewable 5-year terms for APAC to 

continue to lease a portion of the property, 2.69 acres that is adjacent to their operations now. 

Council member Butts moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Korte 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts, Wetta 

and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5770 was assigned to this resolution. 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 

WITH PROSEAL, INC. OF EL DORADO, KANSAS FOR THE APPLICATION OF ASPHALT 

REJUVENATING AGENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,852.38 was introduced and considered.  

 Public Works Director Jones introduced the resolution.  He explained this was the first set of 

projects coming off of the street survey and implementation of the software.  Director Jones told this 

rejuvenating agent is put on asphalt roads to help seal the road and keep the asphalt flexible to prevent 

cracking and extend the life.  He said they sent it out to seven qualified vendors and this was the only bid 

we received for this particular treatment.  He added for the next cycle, they will look for additional  

competitors but for this project, Proseal can start as early as next week. 

 Council member Wetta moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Korte 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts, Wetta 

and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5771 was assigned to this resolution. 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 

WITH CIRCLE C PAVING & CONSTRUCTION L.L.C. OF GODDARD, KANSAS FOR THE 



    Wellington, Kansas, September 6, 2016 

1847 

APPLICATION OF MASTIC SURFACE TREATMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,662.35 was 

introduced and considered. 

 Director Jones introduced the resolution.  He explained it is another type of surface treatment and 

this particular one can go on a wide variety of streets. He stated we received two bids on this project and 

the nearest bid was almost $37,000.  Both vendors said they would come in May of 2017 because it is too 

late for them this year. He added this would be for a contract for spring of next year.   

 Manager Shields reminded everyone that these street projects were identified by the Street Saver 

software program and the requests are following that software recommendations.  

 Director Jones added that the funds would be coming out of the operating budget and the money 

was set aside for it.  The bids are going out a little late this year and he hopes to get bids out next year in  

February.   

 Council member Bu moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Korte 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts, Wetta 

and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5772 was assigned to this resolution. 

 Mayor Hansel requested a Work Session as soon as possible to discuss requests from the 

Wellington Chamber of Commerce city beautification project and projects regarding public land. Director 

Shields added a Work Session  for Waste Connections proposal and Westborough Road needs to be held 

soon  

 Director Shields announced he will be gone from the office from September 13 – 20 attending his 

son’s graduation from basic training.  He will be back the morning of the 20th to attend the September 20th 

Council meeting.  Mayor Hansel asked him to let Jerrod Shields know how proud we all are of him. 

 Mayor Hansel announced she will be gone on September 20th while she attends the Regional 

Economic Area Partnership (REAP) meeting.  She announced Council member Wetta will preside over 

the meeting during her absence. 

  STUDY ITEMS 

There were no study items included in the agenda.   

  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Council member Korte moved to recess into Executive Session for consultation with an attorney 

on matters that would be deemed privileged in an attorney client privilege not to exceed thirty minutes to 

include the Council, Manager Shields and City Attorney Brown.  Council member Wetta seconded. The 

motion carried and the Council recessed into Executive Session at 7:49 PM.  

 The Council reconvened at 8:15 PM. Mayor Hansel announced that no binding action was taken 

during Executive Session and after consulting with Attorney Brown, it is our understanding that Council 

member Etter has withdrawn his resignation so therefore this Council will not take any action and Mr. 

Etter will be back on the Council effective immediately.  

  OTHER ITEMS 

 City Manager Shields updated the Council on the KDHE Raw Water issue. He said they talked to 

the attorney with the KDHE.  They received our draft of the Consent Order and we are negotiating with 

them.  Director Shields said KDHE is not as concerned with the September 30th deadline, as long as we 

are having dialogue and working towards the end.  Attorney Brown reported that he is that he has spoken 

with an attorney firm in Wichita, Adams-Jones, regarding the water issue.  He hopes to have a face to face 

visit with them this week.   

 Manager Shields reported that the hydrant testing schedule was sent to media today.  It will 

continue through the month of September.  He reported the Lake Office hours have changed with the 

summer almost over and that was released to the media, as well.  He also told the Street 



    Wellington, Kansas, September 6, 2016 

1848 

Department/Public Works are short staffed so they are a little behind on weed mowing.  Summer help is 

no longer present and the rain has not helped, either.  

 Council member Wetta shared that the Executive Session was very lively.  He shared that two 

Council members did not want to remove Council member Etter because he is elected and must be 

recalled.  He explained the recall process.   

 Council member Valentine requested that Sumner Newscow verbally apologize for lying about 

him when they stated he was wearing a uniform in work session or in council, which did not happen.  He 

only brought the uniform and flag to represent soldier friends who were killed in action. 

  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 A work session to discuss the Waste Connections proposal and Westborough Roads is scheduled 

for September 26th at 5:30 p.m. at City Hall.   

 Mayor Hansel shared comments about a need to refocus and pledge to move forward in a positive 

manner, making a commitment to our community. 

 A motion to adjourn was seconded and carried. 

 Approved and filed this 20th day of September, 2016. 

 

   _________________________ 

    Mayor 

_________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 



YR-TO-DATE YR-TO-DATE
GROSS OVERTIME GROSS OVERTIME

MAYOR/COUNCIL 001-901 DEPT. TOTAL -$                -$              6,400.00$           -$                

MANAGER'S OFFICE 001-902 DEPT. TOTAL 7,080.83$        -$              238,918.19$       18.18$             

CLERK'S OFFICE 001-903 DEPT. TOTAL 3,391.80$        -$              99,043.51$         72.72$             

UTILITY OFFICE 001-904 DEPT. TOTAL 6,109.60$        -$              108,395.84$       299.11$           

FINANCIAL SERVICES 001-906 DEPT. TOTAL 2,017.00$        46,097.90$         -$                

CUSTODIAL 001-909 DEPT. TOTAL 903.21$           -$              16,528.59$         270.97$           

IT/GIS 001-910 DEPT. TOTAL 628.60$           9,693.55$           6.14$               

POLICE 001-911 DEPT. TOTAL 33,800.87$      562.88$         600,273.13$       12,607.28$      

FIRE 001-912 DEPT. TOTAL 40,766.09$      7,263.33$      761,547.92$       143,903.14$    

PARKS 001-915 DEPT. TOTAL 5,078.18$        36.89$          90,388.70$         520.10$           

STREET 001-918 DEPT. TOTAL 18,340.57$      857.37$         350,780.15$       11,931.85$      

CEMETERY 001-919 DEPT. TOTAL 2,352.28$        96.48$          46,312.46$         1,798.09$        

ENGINEERING 001-920 DEPT. TOTAL 4,907.40$        -$              89,695.83$         1,786.30$        

LEGAL / COUNSEL 001-921 DEPT. TOTAL 1,943.23$        -$              36,228.54$         1,250.40$        

LAKE 001-923 DEPT. TOTAL 6,387.11$        1,037.46$      93,539.14$         3,726.41$        

GOLF COURSE 402-916 DEPT. TOTAL 6,638.56$        281.42$         114,646.97$       7,127.40$        

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION 415-930 DEPT. TOTAL 17,033.97$      225.17$         320,217.02$       13,800.61$      

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 415-931 DEPT. TOTAL 22,906.06$      837.96$         428,341.24$       23,160.84$      

WATER PRODUCTION 415-932 DEPT. TOTAL 5,287.18$        280.39$         105,017.60$       8,733.83$        

WATER DISTRIBUTION 415-933 DEPT. TOTAL 7,597.56$        588.96$         143,189.80$       16,715.87$      

WASTEWATER TREATMT. 415-934 DEPT. TOTAL 7,701.67$        544.87$         138,409.59$       9,472.63$        

SANITATION 430-935 DEPT. TOTAL 9,970.88$        1,061.28$      172,237.45$       6,673.22$        

TRANSFER STATION 430-936 DEPT. TOTAL 3,363.54$        299.54$         53,372.56$         537.27$           

AIRPORT 441-941 DEPT. TOTAL 1,661.40$        -$              32,075.70$         -$                

SCCDAT GRANT 603-987 DEPT. TOTAL 2,010.00$        -$              38,410.00$         -$                

GRAND TOTAL 217,877.59$    13,974.00$    4,139,761.38$    264,412.36$    

PAYROLL REPORT
AUGUST 21, 2016 THRU SEPTEMBER 3 , 2016

September 9, 2016



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 335,107.43

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 13,033.10
               

New Balance in Account: 322,074.33

    
Date of Withdrawl: 09/09/16

Claims for period of: 8/31/16 to 9/6/16
 

Voucher: #1015
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



A IAVFUEL 
&..V~ORPORATION 

AVFUEL CORPORAT I ON 
PO BOX 1387 
ANN ARBOR , MI 48 108- 1387 
WWW.AVFUEL.COM 

Invoice 

I nvoice 008829562 
Invoice Date 09/16/ 16 Ship Date 09/16/16 

Bill To Number Ship To Number Cust . P.O . H BL' Te r r . /Sales 
CWELLST eWELL 4 4 

lATA CODE : OKTULM TAIL NUMBER: TI CKET NUMBER: 

CITY OF WELLI NGTON 
317 S . WASHINGTON 
WELLINGTON KS 67152 

CITY Of WELLINGTON 
441 N. WEST ROAD 
WELLINGTON KS 67152 

Shipped Via UNITED PETROLEUM Order Number 8123200 . 00 

Product No. Description Price Ordered Sh i pped 

OIVW 00 JET A FUEL WITH 15 -499 ] Sl . 61520 8003 7920 . 0 
Sub- To t al 

KEROFL FEDERAL KEROSENE , LUST TAX SO . 2 4 400 7920 . 0 
KSEA F KANSAS ENV I R ASSURANC E FUND SO . OOOOO 7920 . 0 
KSSX KS SALES TAX EXEMPT 0 . 00000 % 14 7 39 . 99 
SUP SUPERFUND/OIL SPILL roo SO . 00 191 7920 . 0 

Tnvoice To t al 

AV FUE L RELE:ASE i 916586 4 

Ne t Due : 10 Days ue Da 09/26/16 

UN I T OF MEASUREMENT : US GALLONS CURRENCY : US DOLLARS 

CONFIDENTIAL : ORIGI NA L INVOIC E 
I NQU I RI ES: +1 734 - 272-4 105 OR 800-645-9 11 7 

REMIT CHECK PAYMENTS : 
AVFUEL CORPORAT I ON , ATT N. DEPT . 135-01, PO BOX 67000. DETRO I T MI 48267-0135 . 
REFERENCE INVOICE NUMBER ON PAYMENT 
REMIT WIRE (USD) NORTH AMERI CA: 
COMER I CA BANK , ABA 1072000096, ACCT . 8107 6 1230 15, SIHFT 8/'lNB DUS33 
REMIT WIRE (U SD) IN TERNATIONA L: 
HSBC BANK PLC UK, IBAN HGB80MIDL4005 157 3729891 , SIC i MI DLGB22 

Extens i on 

12792 . 38 
12 792 . 38 

1932. 48 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 

15 . 13 
14 , 739 . 99 

LATE PAYMENT PENALTIES lN THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PERMITTED BY STATUTE WILL BE CHARGED 
ALLOW FOR MAIL TIM E FOR RECEIPT 02 PAY MENT 

47 W. ! lllwolth Ro~d, Ann Arbor, Michigan 4810S ·1VS 
PO Box 118]. Ann Arb or, Mithigan 48106·1187 

+11714) 66].6466 11800)51 1-4106 
FdX: [114)661· 1681 

GLOBAL SUPPlIER Of AVIAIIO~ FUfl AND SERVICES 
WWw.dvtuel.(Dm 

http:www.avfuel.com
http:WWW.AVFUEL.COM


09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           9/09/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 245.00
                                         KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   9/09/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      354.81
                                         OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT     9/09/16 257629023B                         208.62
                                         US BANK                                 9/09/16 KPERS 457                          636.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            5,312.50
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              330.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING            12,529.84
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    8,017.24
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                1,874.98
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                4,479.91
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,929.56
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              281.09
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              413.16
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                      183.62
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE P & F                 53.81
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                18.46
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       4,017.52_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          41,886.12

MAYOR AND COUNCIL      GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         43.29
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 LKM ANN CONF REG-SHELLEY           225.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             268.29

CITY MANAGER           GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         24.00
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 MGR-ZOGLMANN                       105.18
                                                                                 9/16/16 LKM ANN CONF REG-SHANE             225.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       9/16/16 NAME PLATE-SHIELDS, MANAGE          10.80
                                                                                 9/16/16 LABEL,RIBBON,INDEX                  33.44
                                                                                 9/16/16 NAMEPLATE (SHIELDS)                 10.80
                                                                                 9/16/16 FOLDERS,PROTECTORS, LABELS          30.94
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     155.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              432.50
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      470.04
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  109.93
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS RETIREE-EMPL CONTRI          252.63
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 560.13_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,769.62

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE    GENERAL FUND       TEMPORARY VENDO CAROL MERICLE           9/13/16 CAROL MERICLE: SUPR.MTG DO          15.33
                                         GALAXIE BUSINESS EQUIPMENT              9/16/16 LASERFICHE RENEWAL 10/17/1       2,210.00
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       9/16/16 STAMP- SHELLEY CAROL MARY           32.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 CALENDARS                           39.34
                                                                                 9/16/16 POST IT NOTES                        9.69
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.75
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     251.15
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      194.79
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   45.55
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 192.69
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              118.68_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,862.57

UTILITY COLLECTION     GENERAL FUND       COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               9/16/16 REPL MAP SENSOR 2011 CHEV          218.70



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     2

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         19.20
                                         HUMMINGBIRD PRINTING                    9/16/16 12 DEPOSIT BOOKS                   120.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 25000 #10 PRMT WIND ENVELO         980.00
                                         ELECSYS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION       9/16/16 OCT-DEC 2016                       670.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 QUART MAINT INV SALES TAX           60.34
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 9/16/16 TIRE FOR 2015 PICKUP / TAX         190.85
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.75
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 POSTAGE                          1,206.96
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      361.43
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   84.52
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 382.18
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               92.83
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               85.85_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           5,909.11

FINANCIAL SERVICES     GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      123.07
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   28.78
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 185.16_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             349.56

GENERAL SERVICES       GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS VAULT                   32.19
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            42.86
                                         MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION              9/16/16 ELE UPDATES SUPP 8,UPDATE          259.00
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 SURGE PROTECTOR                     10.77
                                         WESTSIDE STAMP & AWARDS, INC.           9/16/16 500 PENS W/CITY LOGO               371.00
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      9/16/16 MAINT AGRMT MINOLTA COPIER         157.02_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             872.84

JANITORIAL             GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 GLOVES & GOGGLES                     8.44
                                                                                 9/08/16 BRUSH & SCRUBBER/PLATES              7.62
                                                                                 9/08/16 POP & WATER                         46.23
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                       55.07
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   12.88
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  82.91
                                         WHEAT COUNTRY LAUNDRY                   9/16/16 RAGS                                12.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             575.95

I. T./G.I.S.           GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 WINDSHIELD WIPERS IT/GIS V          32.20
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              432.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                       71.75
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   16.78
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  62.88
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               57.71_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             678.62

POLICE                 GENERAL FUND       ARROWHEAD ANIMAL CLINIC                 9/16/16 K9 REED BATH                        13.00
                                         BOXMAN LAWN SERVICE LLC                 9/16/16 MOW & TRIM 8/3/16                   35.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 MOW & TRIM 8/12/16                  35.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 MOW & TRIM 8/23/16                  35.00



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     3

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         CELLEBRITE USA, INC                     9/16/16 OCT 25,2016-OCT 24, 2017         3,299.00
                                         GALLS, LLC                              9/16/16 TACTICAL SS POLOS (VOGEL)           32.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 EMBROIDERED BADGE (VOGEL)            4.98
                                                                                 9/16/16 EMBROIDERED NAME (VOGEL)             4.98
                                                                                 9/16/16 5.11 TACT LITE PANTS  (VOG          40.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 SHIPPING & HANDLING                 10.00
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         96.20
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                           139.76
                                         KARL'S BOOT & SHOE REPAIR               9/16/16 DUTY BELT/CLOTH REIMN B.WI          44.00
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 PD-YODER,NEFZGER,SUPON,VOG       1,424.62
                                         SUMNER COUNTY SHERIFF                   9/16/16 PRISONER CARE & MAIN/JUN-A       4,130.00
                                         SOUTH CENTRAL COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL LL  9/16/16 1/2 SUMMER PM HVAC OP SYS          480.00
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      29.35
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     410.90
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      98.40
                                         TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA    9/16/16 INVESTIGATIVE RSRCE 8/1-9/          25.00
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 12 PKS DVDS,CDRS                   155.56
                                                                                 9/08/16 32G USB DRIVE                        9.97
                                                                                 9/08/16 DEPT SUPPLIES-WATER (GRT R           3.33
                                                                                 9/08/16 1TB HARDDRIVE                       59.00
                                                                                 9/08/16 DEPT SUPPLIES                        4.86
                                                                                 9/08/16 BLK OPS AMMO-ALICE TRG              19.97
                                         WELLINGTON ANIMAL CLINIC                9/16/16 ANIMAL BOARD & CARE 8/5-8/         480.00
                                         WELLINGTON WHEEL                        9/16/16 SVC AIR COND VEH #64               121.11
                                                                                 9/16/16 BRAKE PADS VEH #169                268.37
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201         692.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,806.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,076.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,999.96
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  467.73
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                6,495.48
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 262.29
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               98.48
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      9/16/16 MAINT AGRMT MINOLTA - B&W          102.96_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          27,514.21

FIRE                   GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         43.29
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 FIRE-WIENS,FAUST                   358.34
                                         SOUTH CENTRAL COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL LL  9/16/16 1/2 SUMMER PM HVAC OP SYS          480.00
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      29.34
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     234.79
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      98.40
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 HERBICIDE/FLAG CASE/SPRAYE          54.60
                                                                                 9/08/16 VELCRO/DISH WASHING LIQUID          24.79
                                                                                 9/08/16 CAR WASH/BATH TOWELS                37.44
                                                                                 9/08/16 CARB MON DETECTORS                  71.91
                                                                                 9/08/16 LAUNDRY SOAP                        38.70
                                                                                 9/08/16 TESTING STRIPS                      34.84
                                                                                 9/08/16 SHOWER CURTAIN/GATORADE/WA          58.70
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201       1,384.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            4,152.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,730.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    2,429.86
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  568.27
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                7,865.20



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     4

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 113.39_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          19,807.86

AUDITORIUM             GENERAL FUND       KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            17.89
                                                                                 9/08/16 GAS BILL                            50.80
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      58.70
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      49.21_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             176.60

PARKS                  GENERAL FUND       AAA PORTABLE SERVICES, LLC              9/16/16 PORTABLE RR @ 425 E HARVEY          21.94
                                         ASSOCIATED MATERIAL & SUPPLY            9/16/16 7.63 T TOP SOIL/SELLERS PA         101.10
                                                                                 9/16/16 7.22T TOP SOIL/SELLERS PAR          95.67
                                         CRAIN CHEMICAL COMPANY                  9/16/16 BOWL CLEANER,TOIL SWABS,FR         212.29
                                                                                 9/16/16 FREIGHT (FROM JUNE TICKET)          16.16
                                         GARD'N WISE DISTRIBUTORS INC.           9/16/16 2 CASE KILLZALL WEED KILLE         169.20
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            31.26
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 ALL PURPOSE BIT 1/2"                48.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 WEED KILLER                         39.98
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.75
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 DOOR JIG - WORDEN FOOTBALL           4.20
                                                                                 9/16/16 DOOR LOCK,DEAD BOLT-WORDEN         167.94
                                                                                 9/16/16 4 KEYS FOR SELLERS PARK             11.12
                                                                                 9/16/16 2 PRIMER CANDY CANE REST R          47.97
                                                                                 9/16/16 PAINT FOR AUDITORIUM                21.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 MULCH, TREE FOOD-DOWNTOWN           70.62
                                                                                 9/16/16 100 SCREWS - AUD HANDRAIL            5.70
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      305.23
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   71.39
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 300.94
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              102.01
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 LAUNDRY TICKET                      14.31
                                                                                 9/16/16 LAUNDRY TICKET                      14.31
                                                                                 9/16/16 LAUNDRY TICKET                      14.31_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,982.57

STREETS                GENERAL FUND       AIRGAS USA, LLC                         9/16/16 ARGON GAS WIRE FEED WELDER          77.93
                                         APAC, INC.-SHEARS                       9/16/16 AB3 ROCK(DOME) 53.88 TON           969.84
                                                                                 9/16/16 AB3 ROCK MATERIAL PL-138.3       2,490.12
                                                                                 9/16/16 AB3 ROCK-MATERIAL PILE             992.16
                                         AUTOMART OF WELLINGTON                  9/16/16 PARTS-LAYDOWN MACH(PAVER)           19.98
                                         COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               9/16/16 P-SWITCH FOR BLADES/HUST M          18.20
                                         DANIELS READY MIX, INC.                 9/16/16 REPAIRS TO 22ND ST, PLUM S       2,064.00
                                         DAVIS TREE SERVICE                      9/16/16 TREE REMOVAL & CANOPY RAIS       1,125.96
                                         FOLEY INDUSTRIES                        9/16/16 PARTS FOR HEATER MIRROR-CA          29.69
                                                                                 9/16/16 EXTENDER-ANTIFREEZE CAT LD          10.10
                                         THE G.W. VAN KEPPEL CO.                 9/16/16 PARTS FOR BIG ROLLER               138.00
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         19.20
                                         GREENO INDUSTRIES                       9/16/16 INSTALL HITCH - CHAT SPREA         299.00
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            31.26
                                         KELLY COMPLIANCE                        9/16/16 MOBILE TESTING                     196.00
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 STREET - JONES                     228.52
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            9/16/16 4 CONCEALER, CORD 6'                50.80
                                         MAYO'S TREE SERVICE                     9/16/16 15 STUMP REMOVAL                   675.00



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     5

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                  9/16/16 50 SIGN POSTS                    1,629.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 100 PR EAR PLUGS                    27.00
                                         NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS, INC               9/16/16 (70) SIGNS-SCHOOL,STOP,ARR       2,069.30
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 2 HYDR FILTERS - BIG ROLLE          82.72
                                                                                 9/16/16 FUEL FILTER/BRAKE FLUID             32.67
                                         PROCOM LMR, INC.                        9/16/16 REPAIRS TO RADIO TRUCK #88         127.50
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     153.10
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 CAUTION TAPE                        13.99
                                                                                 9/16/16 2 TRIPLE EXPAND FOAM                 9.98
                                                                                 9/16/16 2 SEALANT & 4 RATCHET TIE           34.57
                                         TRUCK PARTS & EQUIPMENT, INC.           9/16/16 COIL/CARTRIDGE/FRT-SWEEPER          96.09
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 WRLS MOUSE/HILITERS                 15.21
                                                                                 9/08/16 VACUUM FOR OFFICE                   68.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201         346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,074.18
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  251.24
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,541.79
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORM & MOP CLEANING              41.77
                                         WICHITA CONCRETE PIPE COMPANY           9/16/16 CONCRETE CULVERTS/SEALANTS       1,472.52_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          21,636.89

CEMETERY               GENERAL FUND       TEMPORARY VENDO BRYCE DAY MEMORIAL FOU  9/13/16 BRYCE DAY MEMORIAL FOUNDAT         120.00
                                         ASSOCIATED MATERIAL & SUPPLY            9/16/16 15.04 T TOP SOIL/CEMETERY          199.28
                                                                                 9/16/16 15.12 T TOP SOIL/CEMETERY          200.34
                                         DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  9/08/16 DYED DIESEL 150                    274.35
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            34.34
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 CEMETERY - HEARLSON                 77.91
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.76
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 HAND SOAP                            3.97
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      137.16
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   32.08
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 128.33
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               87.61
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                     10.56
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                     10.56
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORM SVC                         10.95_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,076.00

ENG,PLANNING,INSPECT   GENERAL FUND       COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               9/16/16 OIL CHANGE/ENG F150                 36.20
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         14.40
                                         PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                9/16/16 PROF SVC THRU 7/20/16              800.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       9/16/16 1 DOZ PENS                          13.06
                                                                                 9/16/16 CARDSTOCK FOR PLACARDS              50.92
                                                                                 9/16/16 CREDIT WRONG PAPER-ENG              12.38-
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     103.50
                                         SUMNER COUNTY REGISTER OF               9/08/16 FILING FEE-MYLES MILLER SU          26.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      294.65
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   68.90
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.81



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     6

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              128.28
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              169.41_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,883.75

LEGAL/COURT            GENERAL FUND       GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.62
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       9/16/16 ,FOLDERS,FASTENERS                  14.94
                                                                                 9/16/16 CALENDAR                            19.67
                                                                                 9/16/16 RUBBER FINGERS                       2.85
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.76
                                         DANA C. STUART, ATTORNEY AT LAW         9/16/16 COURT APPT ATTY FEES               154.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      120.49
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   28.17
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 142.28_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             544.28

LAKE RECREATION        GENERAL FUND       COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               9/16/16 5 BLADES FOR HUSTLER MOWER          60.48
                                         DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  9/08/16 LEAD FREE FUEL 250                 561.25
                                         DAVIS DESIGN AND SIGNS                  9/16/16 PERMITS REQUIRED, SHELTER          195.00
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         KANOKLA TELEPHONE                       9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      41.62
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      41.62
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 LAKE - REID                        284.65
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 SHOVELS/BROOM                       67.45
                                                                                 9/13/16 2 V BELTS                          255.22
                                                                                 9/13/16 CLAMPS-BUOYS/ROPE                   41.89
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 GARB DISP, CORD & SINK GLU         127.67
                                                                                 9/16/16 BATTERIES FOR AED                   19.98
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 INVENTORY CONCESSIONS              162.68
                                                                                 9/08/16 TABLE - OFFICE                      29.84
                                                                                 9/08/16 INVENTORY CONCESSIONS               65.21
                                                                                 9/08/16 TRASH BAGS                          12.52
                                                                                 9/08/16 INVENTORY - CONCESSIONS             63.43
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      379.57
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   88.77
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 374.44
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              121.36_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,037.45

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  9/13/16 175 GL UNL.PARK/GOLF               392.88
                                                                                 9/13/16 250 GL DIESEL                      457.25
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 SUGAR                                1.98
                                                                                 9/08/16 CREAMER                              4.92_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             857.03

GENERAL SERVICES       EMPLOYEE BENEFIT C GRENE VISION GROUP LLC                  9/13/16 EMPLOYEE EYECARE                   500.00
                                         NEW DIRECTIONS BEHAVIORAL HEALTH        9/13/16 EAP-SEPT 16-NOV.16                 892.80_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,392.80

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SPECIAL LIABILITY  RENN & COMPANY, INC.                    9/16/16 PKG RENEWAL INSTALLMENT-2N     201,354.50_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:         201,354.50

STREETS                SPECIAL CITY HIGHW CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORPORA  9/08/16 LEASE PYMT CAT TIRE LOADER      16,627.57_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          16,627.57



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     7

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

PARKS                  SPECIAL PARKS & RE APAC, INC.-SHEARS                       9/16/16 FILL SAND                           27.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 FILL SAND                          146.01
                                                                                 9/16/16 CONCRETE/SIDEWLK@ JEFFERSO       1,092.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,265.39

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS   CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN CORNER BANK                             9/08/16 LEASE PYMT-IRRIGATION SYST       4,034.36_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,034.36

PROPERTY CONDEMNATION  CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN BARKER SAND AND GRAVEL, LLC             9/13/16 DEMO OF LAKE HOUSE               4,800.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,800.00

KLINK PROJECT          CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION                 9/16/16 DESIGN ENGINEERING SVC           9,850.41_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           9,850.41

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GOLF COURSE        HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           9/09/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                  60.00
                                         US BANK                                 9/09/16 KPERS 457                          175.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX               30.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               617.03
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      401.98
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   94.01
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 193.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              107.84
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        2.85
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         185.05_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,991.76

GOLF                   GOLF COURSE        COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               9/16/16 ANTI SCALP ROLLERS                  16.00
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         HARRISON GOLF MANAGEMENT, INC.          9/08/16 COMMISSION - AUGUST 2016         3,090.30
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            35.87
                                                                                 9/08/16 GAS BILL                            38.17
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 GOLF-HUCK                           99.16
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 MISC HARDWARE                        0.66
                                                                                 9/13/16 CHEST TOP/CABINET TOOLS            415.00
                                                                                 9/13/16 IRON PLATE/PLIERS                   54.76
                                                                                 9/13/16 TEFLON TAPE                          2.97
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     159.25
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 CLOROX,WORKS,WIPES,SPRAY            46.68
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201         346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      401.98
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   94.01
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 295.30
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              165.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           6,308.71

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   ARNOLD SCOTT HARRIS, P.C.               9/09/16 GARNISHMENT                        736.02
                                         HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           9/09/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 161.00
                                         KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   9/09/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      186.98
                                         US BANK                                 9/09/16 KPERS 457                          380.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,562.50
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              180.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             4,648.10
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    3,496.88



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     8

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  817.85
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,794.89
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              548.73
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              205.79
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                       66.64
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                 0.86
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       1,717.14
                                         LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             9/09/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               183.69_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          18,687.07

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION    ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER, LLC              9/16/16 FREIGHT ON BLOCK HEATERS            26.78
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         19.20
                                         GRAINGER                                9/16/16 1 FUSE                              23.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 4 FUSE                              93.52
                                         KELLY COMPLIANCE                        9/16/16 MOBILE TESTING                      49.00
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 ELC PROD- HAIN                     252.20
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 MAINT SUPL PICKUP / TAX            188.10
                                         OFFICE OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHALL       9/13/16 CERTIF.BOILER #KS01007              30.00
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 TAP PLUG/HOOK/EYE                    9.37
                                                                                 9/13/16 BIT METAL 13/64                      6.39
                                                                                 9/13/16 GAUGE 1/4" 60 LB                     5.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 WHEELBARROW TIRE                    44.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 3 TEFLON TAPE                       10.47
                                                                                 9/13/16 DRILL DRIVER KIT 18V 1/2"          319.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 DISCOUNT-DRILL DRIVER KIT           32.00-
                                                                                 9/13/16 ABRASIVE SPRAYPAINT                 25.47
                                                                                 9/13/16 MISC. PIPING SUPPLIES               28.35
                                                                                 9/13/16 FLOAT BALL 6"/COUPL..NUT            48.98
                                         SEGA, INC.                              9/16/16 ANNUAL TUNE UP BOILER CTRL       4,124.80
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     300.34
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 SUPPLIES & FILTER-WATER CO          52.16
                                                                                 9/16/16 4 PLEAT FILTERS - CNTRL RM          19.96
                                                                                 9/16/16 TREATER LUMBER & SCREWS            137.39
                                                                                 9/16/16 TREATED LUMBER                      10.04
                                                                                 9/16/16 MISC SUUPPL RPR BROKEN TIL          56.46
                                                                                 9/16/16 GRAY VERSABOND RPR OF TILE          11.99
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      991.43
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  231.88
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,444.24
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              119.49
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORM RENTAL & TAX               116.37
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORM RENTAL & TAX               116.37_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          12,343.10

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   TEMPORARY VENDO RANDY REDFORD           9/08/16 RANDY REDFORD:WORKBOOT REI         150.00
                                         ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC.                  9/16/16 HYD TOOL HOLDER,FRT, TAX           198.18
                                         DAVIS TREE SERVICE                      9/16/16 ROW CLEARENCE 8/29-9/4/16        3,753.20
                                         GADES SALES COMPANY, INC.               9/16/16 5 RED L.E.D. LENS & FRT            283.31
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                         38.48
                                         ANIXTER,  INC.                          9/16/16 3000' 2" DUCT & TAX              2,616.00
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            59.31
                                                                                 9/08/16 GAS BILL                            44.37
                                         KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC             9/16/16 29 LOCATE FEES                      29.00
                                         KELLY COMPLIANCE                        9/16/16 MOBILE TESTING                      49.00



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:     9

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         KOEHN MOTORS, INC.                      9/16/16 ABS MODULE, AIR CTRL VLV,        1,119.76
                                         KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      9/16/16 1-TRAVELING GROUND/FRT/TAX         744.79
                                                                                 9/16/16 500' 7/16 GUY STRAND & TAX         269.78
                                                                                 9/16/16 2500' 3/8 GUY STRAND & TAX         872.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 6-WIRE LUBE & TAX                   91.56
                                                                                 9/16/16 9 - ELBOW ARRESTOR & TAX           686.70
                                                                                 9/16/16 20 4/0 ELBOW & TAX                 806.60
                                                                                 9/16/16 1 - 3 PHASE CABINET & TAX        1,433.35
                                                                                 9/16/16 50 HOT TAP & TAX                   566.80
                                                                                 9/16/16 6- 400w HPS LAMP & TAX             196.20
                                                                                 9/16/16 2500' #12 THHN & TAX               277.95
                                                                                 9/16/16 1500' #12 THHN & TAX               166.77
                                                                                 9/16/16 12 400w HPS LAMP                    86.30
                                                                                 9/16/16 46 100w HPS LAMP                   330.82
                                                                                 9/16/16 12 RISER POLE ARRESTORS            435.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 8 BUSHING CAPS                     193.20
                                                                                 9/16/16 TAX                                 56.54
                                                                                 9/16/16 6- 4/0 TERMINATORS & TAX           379.32
                                                                                 9/16/16 PADMOUNT TRANSFORMERS           50,695.90
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 ELC DIST- RICKE, BALES, KA       1,358.45
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 3 BRAKE CLEANER / TAX                8.80
                                                                                 9/16/16 10 FUSES / TAX                       8.04
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 WELDING ROD                         17.69
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     152.73
                                         STANION WHOLESALE                       9/16/16 SOCKETS/FRT/TX                     178.35
                                                                                 9/16/16 GROUND ROD,CONNECTOR,TX            300.57
                                                                                 9/16/16 CLAMP / TAX                        269.24
                                         TEREX SERVICES                          9/16/16 STRAP/HANDLE/FRT                    72.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201         346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,249.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,282.07
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  299.84
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,530.62
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              311.94
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              134.45
                                         WESCO DISTRIBUTING, INC.                9/16/16 YELLOW AMP SHELLS / TAX            282.31
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORMS CLEANED/TAX               154.73
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORMS CLEANED/TAX               154.73
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      9/16/16 COPY MACH MAINT / TAX               48.28_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          76,831.26

WATER PRODUCTION       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.                9/16/16 24.36 T ALUMINUM SULFATE        15,405.26
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           9/16/16 SHIPPING WATER SAMPLES              54.73
                                         CULLUM & BROWN OF K.C., INC.            9/16/16 NEW HOSESAND OIL FOR CHEM        1,124.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 FREIGHT FOR INV. 182566             37.90
                                         DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                   9/16/16 8000 # CHLORINE                  1,916.00
                                         FREMONT INDUSTRIES, INC.                9/16/16 2968LB PHOSPHATE                 5,418.43
                                         U.S. LIME COMPANY- ST. CLAIR            9/16/16 24.27T HYDRATED LIME             4,286.81
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         KANOKLA TELEPHONE                       9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      45.88
                                         HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.              9/16/16 NEW STAND BY CHLORINE INJ          557.14
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 OIL FILTER - KUBOTA                  5.54
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 PAINT/BRUSHES-PAINT HAND R          26.66
                                                                                 9/13/16 NEW TIRE-SLOPE MOWER                31.99



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    10

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         PROCOM LMR, INC.                        9/16/16 RADIO/INSTALLATION TK #74          454.59
                                                                                 9/16/16 RADIO REPAIR                       251.85
                                         WALMART COMMUNITY                       9/08/16 STORAGE BAGS-RESPIRATOR MA          20.82
                                                                                 9/08/16 OIL FOR HOSE PUMP                   11.96
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/16/16 RETIREE HEALTH INS-OCT 201         346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      303.63
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   71.01
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 296.31
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               92.55
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               96.51_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          32,249.17

WATER DISTRIBUTION     ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   CHEW PLUMBING & HEATING,                9/16/16 1 1/2' COPPER/ SLIP COUPLI          73.53
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           9/16/16 SAMPLES                             12.17
                                                                                 9/16/16 SAMPLES                             12.06
                                                                                 9/16/16 SAMPLES                             12.06
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            35.79
                                         KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, INC             9/16/16 56 LOCATE FEES                      56.00
                                         HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.              9/16/16 POLY PIPE & FITTINGS             1,432.56
                                         NEPTUNE TECHNOLOGY GROUP, INC.          9/16/16 2" METER NEEDS REPLACED            508.10
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        9/16/16 NEEDLE KIT & TIRE RPR KIT           28.04
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 BOLTS/CABLE TIES                    42.88
                                                                                 9/13/16 FAN FOR SHOP                       134.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 WEED SPRAYER/MEAS.CUP              131.98
                                                                                 9/13/16 SEALS/4 WAY-WHEAR FEST              21.78
                                                                                 9/13/16 TIRE IRON/BULB S                   120.97
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 9/16/16 ACETYLENE FOR TORCH                 63.00
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     100.95
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 2 SWITCH, COVER                     13.18
                                                                                 9/16/16 6 NIPPLE,BUSHING,OUTLET,RE          25.14
                                         VINCE ERWIN GLASS INC.                  9/16/16 DOWNSPOUT                           70.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      452.77
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  105.90
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 506.07
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              191.39
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORMS                            11.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORMS                            11.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORMS                            11.38
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORMS                            11.38
                                         WICHITA WINWATER WORKS CO INC.          9/16/16 RPR CLAMP & BALL VALVES            298.18
                                                                                 9/16/16 RPR CLAMP & BRASS                1,471.44
                                                                                 9/16/16 BRASS FOR INVENTORY                474.33
                                                                                 9/16/16 RPR CLAMP                           73.88_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           8,254.26

WASTEWATER TREATMENT   ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   TEMPORARY VENDO RICHARD PERALEZ         9/13/16 RICHARD PERALEZ:BOOT REIMB         150.00
                                         ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC              9/16/16 BOD & TSS SMPL/ ELKHORN PC          56.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 WWTP WATER SMPL - 1ST AUGU         360.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 BOD & TSS SMPL/ ELKHORN PC          66.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 WWTP WATER SMPL/2ND AUGUST         148.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 BOD & TSS SMPL/ ELKHORN PC          66.00



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    11

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         FORT BEND SERVICES, INC.                9/16/16 4-450 LB BARRELS FBS-C1282       2,664.00
                                         4 STATE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY              9/16/16 TOILET PAPER & PAPER TOWEL          72.44
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         HACH COMPANY                            9/16/16 CALIBRATION ON DR2800              464.99
                                         KANSAS DEPT OF HLTH & ENV               9/16/16 WW PERM RENEW M-AR92-NO06          185.00
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      9/08/16 GAS BILL                            31.26
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 GROUNDS SUPPLIES                   101.91
                                                                                 9/13/16 2 UNIVERSALS/SPRING PIN            268.27
                                                                                 9/13/16 AUGER SPRING WIRE                   12.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 WD-40                               11.98
                                                                                 9/13/16 YOKE-TRACTOR MWR                   109.12
                                                                                 9/13/16 TERRO ANT KILLER                     6.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 HOSE CLAMP                           8.76
                                                                                 9/13/16 SIPHON PUMP                          3.99
                                         R.E. PEDROTTI CO., INC.                 9/16/16 3 LDO SENSOR                       641.67
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 9/16/16 TIRE RPR - CHEVY P/U                11.50
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     152.70
                                         STANION WHOLESALE                       9/16/16 3 BATTERS FOR UPS                   54.75
                                         SUMNER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT               9/16/16 HEP A-MCEACHERN                     69.09
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 3 REINFOR BAR                       15.51
                                                                                 9/16/16 WIRE BRUSH                           2.99
                                                                                 9/16/16 6 REINFORCING BAR                   32.34
                                                                                 9/16/16 RETURN 3 REINFORCING BAR            15.51-
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      466.97
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  109.21
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 498.94
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              124.18
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               83.89
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44
                                                                                 9/16/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           8,485.36

NON-DEPARTMENTAL ELECT ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  9/13/16 1500 UNL. FUEL-E.DST SITE        3,367.50
                                         HAMPEL OIL                              9/13/16 2500 GL. DIESEL                  5,200.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           8,567.50

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   KANSAS DEPT OF HLTH & ENV               9/08/16 PRINCIPAL                      301,474.28
                                                                                 9/08/16 INTEREST                       138,888.51
                                                                                 9/08/16 SERVICE FEE                     13,406.23
                                         JASON NEWBERRY                          9/13/16 MILEAGE REIMB-AUG 16                21.60_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:         453,790.62

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  UTILITY SYSTEM CON STANION WHOLESALE                       9/16/16 3-5500' REELS 3/8"EHS GUY        4,676.10_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,676.10

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP APAC, INC.-SHEARS                       9/16/16 14 TRK LOADS OF ROCK -N. S       6,821.64
                                         KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      9/16/16 6 - 600a SWITCH & TAX            2,060.10
                                                                                 9/16/16 6- 600a SWITCH CREDIT & TA       2,060.10-
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           6,821.64

WATER PRODUCTION       MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP CULLUM & BROWN OF K.C., INC.            9/16/16 2 HOSE PUMPS-CHEM.FEED             870.00
                                         HOBBS MECHANICAL, INC.                  9/16/16 A/C UNIT -WATER PLANT            9,095.75_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           9,965.75



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    12

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

WATER DISTRIBUTION     MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP CULLIGAN OF WICHITA                     9/08/16 KOLLMORGEN RAW WATER CUSTO          41.85
                                                                                 9/08/16 SANCHEZ RAW WATER CUSTOMER          40.60
                                                                                 9/08/16 GLENN RAW WATER CUSTOMER            40.60
                                                                                 9/08/16 CULLIGAN OF WICHITA                 67.40
                                                                                 9/08/16 AST RAW WATER CUSTOMER              11.95
                                                                                 9/08/16 MONROE RAW WATER CUSTOMER          161.20_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             363.60

WASTEWATER TREATMENT   MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                9/16/16 PROF SVCS 7/30/16                2,516.25_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,516.25

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SANITATION LANDFIL KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   9/09/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      151.38
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              375.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX               75.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             1,238.33
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      798.84
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  186.84
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 355.51
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               72.18
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              291.55
                                                                                 9/09/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        7.90
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         368.68
                                         LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             9/09/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               235.85_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,157.06

SANITATION COLLECTION  SANITATION LANDFIL AAA PORTABLE SERVICES, LLC              9/16/16 PORTABLE RR @ RECYCLE CTR           85.00
                                         ALLIED OIL & TIRE COMPANY               9/16/16 UNIROYAL STEER TIRES-TRK#1         684.68
                                         GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          9.60
                                         POTTER SAW SERVICE                      9/16/16 WEED EATER HEAD                     29.99
                                                                                 9/16/16 18 OIL MIX                          38.70
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 3.5 GL WHITE BUCKET/PLASTI           7.48
                                                                                 9/13/16 RAINSUIT-HUBBARD                    19.99
                                                                                 9/13/16 5 GL BUCKETS  WHITE                 11.97
                                                                                 9/13/16 2 GL PUMP SPRAYER/6 CS WAT          60.93
                                         SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP OF WICHITA           9/16/16 FUEL FILTER TK #115                 56.95
                                         SOUTH HAVEN LP GAS, INC.                9/16/16 100 GAL PROPANE                    109.00
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.95
                                                                                 9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      54.75
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 2 SPECIALITY FASTENERS               2.44
                                                                                 9/16/16 SPECIALTY FASTENERS                  1.15
                                                                                 9/16/16 PVC PIPE, ELBOW & HOSE CLA           6.87
                                         WASTE CONNECTIONS, INC.                 9/16/16 HAUL RATE                          200.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 RECYLCING COMPACTOR RENTAL         250.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 RECYCLING DISPOSAL (5.68 T         238.56-
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      599.91
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  140.31
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 451.14
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              340.51
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    9/16/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    34.05_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,738.81

TRANSFER STATION       SANITATION LANDFIL ALLIED ENVIRONMENTAL                    9/16/16 LF MONITOR WELL RE-SAMPLE        1,807.64
                                         LEAGUE OF KANSAS MUNICIPALITIES         9/16/16 TRANS STAT - DRY                   157.76
                                         JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL                    9/13/16 ALUM. SCOOP #14                     25.99



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    13

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         SELLERS EQUIPMENT, INC.                 9/16/16 ENGINE AIR/OIL FILTER & FR         157.84
                                         SOUTH HAVEN LP GAS, INC.                9/16/16 100 GAL PROPANE                    109.00
                                         SUMNER COWLEY ELECTRIC                  9/13/16 ELECTRIC BILL                      219.91
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        9/16/16 PROPANE TORCH KIT                   42.99
                                         UNIVAR USA INC.                         9/16/16 DISP FLAMMABLE LIQ/FRT/SUR         305.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 DISP ANITFRZ/FRT/SURCHARGE         215.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 9/09/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      198.93
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   46.53
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  92.80
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              110.44
                                                                                 9/09/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              105.54_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,633.37

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       WELLINGTON MUNIC.A CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               161.33
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                       95.26
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   22.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  99.68
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          50.42_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             553.97

WELLINGTON AIRPORT     WELLINGTON MUNIC.A GOOGLE INC.                             9/16/16 GOOGLE APPS                          4.80
                                         AT&T                                    9/08/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     199.39
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                       95.26
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   22.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.52_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             820.25

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       CLAIMS             KANSAS HIGHWAY PATROL                   9/16/16 #6593526 - 6593550                  50.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 #6593551 - 6593575                  50.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 #6593576 TO 6593600                 50.00
                                                                                 9/16/16 #6593601 TO 6593625 (1 VOI          48.00
                                         KANSAS STATE TREASURER                  9/16/16 REINSTATE & SURCHARGE              259.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 JUDICIAL EDUCATION                  96.50
                                                                                 9/16/16 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING         1,404.25
                                                                                 9/16/16 COMM CORR SUPERVISION FEE          400.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,358.25

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       PUBLIC LIBRARY TRU LED SOURCE WICHITA                      9/16/16 16-140w LED LMP,BALLAST,E3       5,840.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           5,840.00

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SCCDAT GRANT       CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               158.12
                                                                                 9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      124.62
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   29.15
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          41.81_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             353.70

SCCDAT GRANT           SCCDAT GRANT       CITY OF WELLINGTON                      9/09/16 FICA TRANSFER                      124.62
                                                                                 9/09/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   29.15_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             153.77



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    14

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                  =============== FUND TOTALS ================
                                  001  GENERAL FUND                 139,689.32
                                  114  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTR         1,392.80
                                  115  SPECIAL LIABILITY EXPENSE    201,354.50
                                  131  SPECIAL CITY HIGHWAY          16,627.57
                                  134  SPECIAL PARKS & RECREATIO      1,265.39
                                  325  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT           18,684.77
                                  402  GOLF COURSE                    8,300.47
                                  415  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP             619,208.34
                                  423  UTILITY SYSTEM CONST.          4,676.10
                                  425  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP.&EQUP.     19,667.24
                                  430  SANITATION LANDFILL UTILI     13,529.24
                                  441  WELLINGTON MUNIC.AIRPORT       1,374.22
                                  601  CLAIMS                         2,358.25
                                  602  PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUST           5,840.00
                                  603  SCCDAT GRANT                     507.47
                                  --------------------------------------------
                                               GRAND TOTAL:       1,054,475.68
                                  --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   14



09-16-2016 03:02 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016                           PAGE:    15

                                                 SELECTION CRITERIA
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SELECTION OPTIONS

VENDOR SET:       01-CITY OF WELLINGTON
VENDOR:           All
CLASSIFICATION:   All
BANK CODE:        All
ITEM DATE:         0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
ITEM AMOUNT:      99,999,999.00CR THRU  99,999,999.00
GL POST DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
CHECK DATE:        9/01/2016 THRU  9/16/2016
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PAYROLL SELECTION

PAYROLL EXPENSES: NO
CHECK DATE:        0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PRINT OPTIONS

PRINT DATE:       GL Post Date
SEQUENCE:         By Department
DESCRIPTION:      Distribution
GL ACCTS:         NO
REPORT TITLE:     C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  9/1 - 9/16/2016
SIGNATURE LINES:  0
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PACKET OPTIONS

INCLUDE REFUNDS:  YES
INCLUDE OPEN ITEM:NO
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



AUGUST 2016 CLERK'S REPORT CITY OF WELLINGTON

                                  Beginning                                                                     Current                                                                    Change In                                                                    Current                                                                    Change In                                                                    Ending                                                                    Total                                                                  Uncumbered                                

 FUND                                   Cash                                                                    Revenues                                                                    Receiveables                                                                   Expenditures                                                                   Payables                                                                    Cash                                                                    Encumbrances                                                                 Cash Balance                                

001-GENERAL FUND 2,414,917.87    467,700.81     -                  556,604.51       3,637.00    2,329,651.17    12,598.11           2,317,053.06         

112-AMBULANCE & FF EQUIPMENT 101,278.04       70.63               -                  2,736.14            -              98,612.53         -                        98,612.53              

113-LIBRARY 36,778.99         -                   -                  -                      -              36,778.99         -                        36,778.99              

114-EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTR 407,630.24       102,516.99     -                  157,831.68       -              352,315.55       -                        352,315.55            

115-SPECIAL LIABILITY EXPENSE 186,460.37       148.09             -                  1,830.00            -              184,778.46       -                        184,778.46            

121-HOSPITAL SALES TAX FUND -                      101,129.65     -                  101,129.65       -              -                      -                        -                           

131-SPECIAL CITY HIGHWAY 119,930.93       74.12               -                  21,319.34         -              98,685.71         -                        98,685.71              

133-SPEC ALCOHOL & DRUG PROG 4,933.37            4.67                 -                  -                      -              4,938.04            -                        4,938.04                 

134-SPECIAL PARKS & RECREATIO 23,464.12         17.41               -                  3,998.40            -              19,483.13         3,176.18              16,306.95              

137-TOURISM & CONVENTION 13,262.91         5.41                 -                  9,629.00            -              3,639.32            -                        3,639.32                 

201-BOND & INTEREST 544,009.07       365.84             -                  151,167.50       -              393,207.41       -                        393,207.41            

203-SRMC-PBC BONDS (84,190.00)        -                   -                  13,350.00         -              (97,540.00)        -                        (97,540.00)             

311-HOUSING AUTH RESERVE 121,075.26       -                   -                  -                      -              121,075.26       -                        121,075.26            

324-EQUIPMENT RESERVE 164,438.30       16,142.83       -                  12,742.40         -              167,838.73       9,801.25              158,037.48            

325-CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 608,499.65       16,666.67       -                  10,301.93         -              614,864.39       40,794.41           574,069.98            

326-FEMA GRANT FUND 36,635.40         -                   -                  -                      -              36,635.40         -                        36,635.40              

332-COYOTE RIDGE DEVELOPMENT 2,655.26            -                   -                  -                      -              2,655.26            -                        2,655.26                 

334-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLNT 9,894.03            8.08                 -                  -                      -              9,902.11            -                        9,902.11                 

337-SHORT 2ND ADDITION 6,343.11            -                   -                  -                      -              6,343.11            -                        6,343.11                 

401-AUDITORIUM A/C FUND 4,175.97            27.23               -                  -                      -              4,203.20            -                        4,203.20                 

402-GOLF COURSE (6,260.50)          23,872.16       -                  25,322.03         300.00        (7,410.37)          -                        (7,410.37)               

415-ELEC-WATER.-WWTP 1,737,054.53    2,209,263.52 428,005.55   1,406,972.86    (890.00)      2,110,449.64    147,222.50         1,963,227.14         

423-UTILITY SYSTEM CONST. 2,983,318.09    2,195.83         -                  17,729.56         -              2,967,784.36    738,196.14         2,229,588.22         

425-MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP.&EQUP. 1,679,153.37    105,624.55     -                  48,586.69         -              1,736,191.23    53,368.57           1,682,822.66         

430-SANITATION LANDFILL UTILI 155,232.94       117,099.74     (13.71)            108,849.50       80.00          163,576.89       -                        163,576.89            

434-SANITATION EQUIP. RESERVE 131,678.56       2,203.39         -                  5,450.06            -              128,431.89       -                        128,431.89            

441-WELLINGTON MUNIC.AIRPORT 26,609.26         31,991.89       -                  6,820.42            100.00        51,880.73         17,501.58           34,379.15              

501-SPECIAL IMPROVEMENT 168,309.18       137.57             -                  -                      -              168,446.75       -                        168,446.75            

601-CLAIMS (2,092.45)          -                   2,125.32        -                      (9,385.78)   (13,603.55)        -                        (13,603.55)             

602-PUBLIC LIBRARY TRUST 288,263.55       235.62             -                  -                      -              288,499.17       -                        288,499.17            

603-SCCDAT GRANT (6,150.41)          18,148.38       -                  25,212.43         -              (13,214.46)        -                        (13,214.46)             

604-MUNI. AUD. RENOVATION TRS 30,633.16         30.19               5.12                -                      -              30,658.23         -                        30,658.23              

606-RECREATION TRUST 1.04                    21.57               21.57              -                      -              1.04                    -                        1.04                         

607-REGIONAL PARK TRUST 46,941.99         1,534.40         7.40                -                      -              48,468.99         -                        48,468.99              

608-WELL. MUNI. GOLF CRSE TRU 31,251.31         34.97               12.39              660.00               -              30,613.89         -                        30,613.89              

609-HAZMAT RESPONSE FUND 11,196.69         9.51                 -                  32.05                 -              11,174.15         -                        11,174.15              

1



AUGUST 2016 CLERK'S REPORT CITY OF WELLINGTON

                                  Beginning                                                                     Current                                                                    Change In                                                                    Current                                                                    Change In                                                                    Ending                                                                    Total                                                                  Uncumbered                                

 FUND                                   Cash                                                                    Revenues                                                                    Receiveables                                                                   Expenditures                                                                   Payables                                                                    Cash                                                                    Encumbrances                                                                 Cash Balance                                

610-WELL. MUNI. AIRPORT TRUST 1,418.16            1.18                 0.02                -                      -              1,419.32            -                        1,419.32                 

611-FIRE PREVENTION & EDUCATI 17.54                 0.02                 -                  -                      -              17.56                 -                        17.56                      

612-WELL. AMB. SERVICE TRUST 1,398.28            0.91                 -                  -                      -              1,399.19            -                        1,399.19                 

613-NICHOLS FAMILY TRUST 663.16               0.54                 -                  -                      -              663.70               -                        663.70                    

614-DRUG TAX DIST. TRUST 8,023.05            6.49                 -                  -                      -              8,029.54            -                        8,029.54                 

617-EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY SVC 2,150.18            9.50                 -                  710.43               -              1,449.25            -                        1,449.25                 

619-WELLINGTON AIRPORT FAA GR -                      -                   -                  9,716.00            -              (9,716.00)          -                        (9,716.00)               

620-ANNIE HAMILTON TRUST 1,626.38            1.34                 -                  -                      -              1,627.72            -                        1,627.72                 

622-MILDRED SHARE MCLEAN TRUS 9,297.75            7.60                 -                  -                      -              9,305.35            4,300.00              5,005.35                 

623-CEMETERY BEAUTY. TRUST 10,549.16         8.47                 -                  -                      -              10,557.63         -                        10,557.63              

624-MAUSOLEUM MAINT. TRUST 13,987.95         11.43               -                  -                      -              13,999.38         -                        13,999.38              

626-CARA SAUNDERS BEAUTY. TRU 494.57               1.75                 -                  -                      -              496.32               -                        496.32                    

628-PERM. CEMETERY ENDOWMENT 136,711.16       709.91             -                  -                      -              137,421.07       -                        137,421.07            

629-DRUG AWARENESS FUND 1,126.21            558.09             -                  295.00               -              1,389.30            -                        1,389.30                 

630-LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST 19,576.05         1,674.00         -                  254.95               -              20,995.10         -                        20,995.10              

TOTALS 12,204,372.80  3,220,272.95 430,163.66   2,699,252.53    (6,158.78)   12,289,070.78  1,026,958.74      11,262,112.04      

2



Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 2016YTD 2015YTD

Criminal Cases 123 131 121 159 178 175 197 195 1279 1071

Accident Cases 10 19 16 7 23 17 14 13 119 132

Totals 133 150 137 166 201 192 211 208 1398 1203

Cases Active 54 43 50 69 75 83 73 57 504 424

Cases Cleared 77 108 86 97 118 110 137 145 878 774

Calls for Service 955 1108 1218 1223 1324 1141 1267 1310 9546 9474

Animal Bites 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 0 9 20

Animal Calls 81 72 81 94 107 105 120 109 769 947

Animals Impounded 22 22 26 23 30 30 34 187 313

Miles Driven 10410 11600 11968 11966 13113 13227 10567 13931 96782 93194

SRO Cases 3 3 3 1 0 0 0 0 10 8

Traffic Violations 149 168 206 165 242 151 107 136 1324 1211

GROUP A OFFENSES
Crimes Against Persons

Simple Assault 13B 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 1 6 4

Aggravated Assault 13A 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 3 7

Aggravated Assault LEO 13A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Simple Battery 13B 5 6 2 6 0 3 7 3 32 22

Aggravated Battery 13A 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 3

Aggravated Battery LEO 13A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Aggravated Criminal Threat 13C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Blackmail 210 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Criminal Threat 13C 0 0 2 1 1 5 0 1 10 8

Harrassment by Telephone 13C 1 0 0 2 1 1 0 1 6 5

Homicide 09A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homicide (Justifiable) 09C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Homicide (Vehicular) 90Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Kidnapping 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0

Stalking 13C 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Robbery 120 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Crimes Against Property

Arson 200 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

Burglary (Dwelling) 220 0 0 3 0 1 1 1 6 12 11

Burglary (Non-Dwelling) 220 2 0 1 1 6 3 2 10 25 9

Criminal Damage to Property 290 10 2 3 10 8 12 17 18 80 55

Forgery 250 4 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 10 8

Theft (Shoplifting) 23C 3 6 3 1 3 8 3 6 33 16

Theft (From Buildings) 23D 5 4 5 8 4 2 9 5 42 43

Theft (From Coin Machines) 23E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Theft (Larceny From Motor Veh) 23F 3 1 3 1 12 4 13 4 41 21

Theft (Vehicle Parts) 23G 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 3

Theft (All Other) 23H 10 3 5 7 10 15 18 13 81 41

Theft (Identity) 26A 1 1 4 0 0 3 0 0 9 13

Theft (Fraud) 26A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8

Theft (Criminal Use Financial Card) 26B 0 3 0 6 0 0 2 0 11 6

Theft (Motor Vehicle) 240 3 2 0 1 4 0 1 4 15 8

Theft (Embezzlement) 270 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Drug Offense 35A 1 4 2 5 7 1 6 0 26 27

Impersonation 26A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Police Activity Report for August 2016



Sex Offenses

Forcible Sodomy 11B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Rape (Forcible) 11A 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 1

Rape (Statutory) 26B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

GROUP B OFFENSE
Bad Check 90A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Curfew 90B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disorderly Conduct 90C 1 1 2 0 3 6 0 0 13 21

DUI 90D 1 2 2 4 2 1 1 2 15 20

Public Drunkeness (PUI) 90E 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1

Family Offense (Non-Violent) 90F 3 5 1 6 4 3 2 1 25 21

Liquor Law Violation 90G 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Peeping Tom 90H 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Runaway 90I 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 6 4

Trespass 90J 3 1 2 4 3 2 5 1 21 17

All Other Offenses 90Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Accident Hit & Run 1 1 3 2 4 6 2 2 21 26

Assist Outside Agency 1 8 6 1 4 6 0 2 28 19

Child Abuse 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Domestic Battery 6 3 2 8 5 10 7 4 45 25

Drivers' License Violations 3 11 7 7 9 6 3 3 49 29

Found Property 7 9 11 11 8 14 14 23 97 64

Identity Theft 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 5 13

Juveniles Handled 10 11 4 5 13 7 17 9 76 82

Juveniles Referred 7 8 1 2 8 3 6 6 41 62

Liquor Law Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mental Subjects 3 5 0 4 3 2 2 3 22 21

Minor in Possession of Alcohol 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 4 4

Missing Person 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 3 3

Obstruction of Offical Duty 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 8

Probation Violations 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 2 1

Prowler 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Speeding Violations 13 17 29 10 22 29 14 6 140 127

Suicide 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Suicide Attempts 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 3 5

Suspicious Activity 19 15 16 28 33 34 43 30 218 188

Tobacco Violations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Violation of Court Order 2 1 1 1 1 1 3 0 10 8

Warrant Arrests 1 6 3 4 6 5 5 3 33 32

Warning Citations 81 58 93 77 77 55 60 70 571 505



Fire/EMS Activity, Overtime, Revenue Report for August 2016

Jan. Feb. March April May June July Aug. Sep. Oct Nov. Dec. Total Last Year
Responses
City Fires 3 5 3 2 3 5 2 0 23 21
District 6 Fires 2 0 4 1 0 1 0 2 10 17
District 7 Fires 0 3 6 0 3 1 1 3 17 18
KTA Fires not in Dist 6&7 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 2 2
Mutual Aid Given 1 5 6 3 1 4 4 2 26 26
Mutual Aid Received 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 4 10
Property Loss $ 1,100 42500 13602 0 70700 363,035 87,000 16000 593,937 221,965

Fire 6 11 19 6 7 12 6 6 73 65
Medical/Rescue 47 76 66 81 81 60 58 84 553 553
Hazardous Condition 10 5 5 7 2 14 7 4 54 50
Service Calls 4 4 8 6 4 3 8 8 45 42
Good Intent Calls 2 9 17 11 10 8 8 7 72 57
Alarm Activations 5 6 3 7 3 2 5 2 33 23
Severe Weather 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 2 2
Other/Special Type 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

EMS
City EMS 43 69 59 77 82 57 46 70 503 489
County EMS 12 15 12 23 33 22 31 19 167 159
Transported to SRMC 24 40 34 56 48 33 29 44 308 325
Wichita & area transfers 24 38 37 25 21 26 32 23 226 214
Patient Refusal 31 44 35 44 65 42 46 46 353 311
County Bypass 2 4 2 0 4 3 3 2 20 40
City Bypass 6 11 5 6 3 0 2 6 39 83

Hours Worked
Regular Hours Worked 4438.75 4034.5 5927.5 3792.25 3777 4035.5 4220.5 5840.5 36066.5 36448
Incident Call In Overtime 107 227 425 105.25 121 143.75 143.75 176.5 1449.25 1364.5
Vacation/Sick Overtime 0 0 0 24 0 0 14 61.75 99.75 40.75
Other Overtime 1.25 6 2 4 2 2.5 6.75 8 32.5 144.75
FLSA Overtime 396 308 530 344 344 266 354 496 3,038 3219.5

3-checks 3-checks

Activities



Fire/EMS Activity, Overtime, Revenue Report for August 2016

Training Hours 310.75 361 308.5 356.5 190.25 360 236.5 368.25 2491.75 2889.5
Inspections/Preplans 5 4 19 57 144 28 19 17 293 212
Fire Hydrants Tested 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Tours 0 0 0 5 3 2 0 0 10 16
Community Events 2 2 6 6 6 1 6 2 31 31
Prevention Presentation 3 3 1 0 0 1 0 0 8 3
Fire Investigations 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 2 6 5

Revenue
Ambulance Revenue 34,936 32,570 40,103 42,032 26,675 41,451 40,699 29,488 287,954 327,722
County Subsidy for EMS 0 0 0 121,500 0 0 0 0 121500 73656
Fire District 6 400 400 0 12028 1200 200 12,428 0 26656 27100
Fire District 7 0 0 884 2066 142 570 0 512 4174 6487
Kansas Turnpike 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 306 306 0
Grants/Donations 6997 0 100 260 5100 1265 0 0 13722 25352
Haz Mat Response 0 1068 0 0 0 0 0 0 1068 1229
Total Monthly Revenue 42,333 34,038 41,087 177,886 33,117 43,486 53,127 30,306 455,380 461,546



AMBULANCE MONTHLY

FINANCIAL REPORT

August 2016

Year 2016 Su Co Subsidy

Bad Debt Recovery 637.67$                                                      

Patient/Insurance/Other 28,850.53$                                                

Total Revenue Received 29,488.20$                                                

Prior Month Ending Balance 107,911.24$                                              

Billed 65,276.50$                                                

Patient Payments [1094.30]

Insurance Payments [26646.55]

Interest Payments

Accounts to Collection Agency         [13298.50]

Medicare Write-Off's [11632.25]

Sequestration Reduction    [273.64]  

Blue Cross Write-Off [1362.04]

Timely File Write-Off            [8310.73]

Other Write-Off's (bankruptcies, deceased)            [          ]         

Other Insurance Write-Off           [1643.21]

Medicaid Write-Off [13395.36]

Refunds

Other Payments                [1109.68]

REPORT BALANCE $94,421.78

AGED RECEIVABLES BALANCE $189,679.01

Month-To Date-Runs: Year 2015 127

Year-To-Date-Runs:      Year 2015 987

Month-To-Date Runs:  Year 2016 121

Year-To-Date Runs:       Year 2016 951



Page 1 of 4 
 

  

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Members, Health Care Authority 
FROM: Larry Hooker 

Controller 

RE:  Sumner Regional Financial Report, August 2016 

DATE: September 15, 2016 
  

 
The following is an overview of the financial status of Sumner Regional Medical 
Center, as of August 2016.  More detailed financial reports are included as 
attachments to this report. 
 

Statement of Cash Flow     

General Operating Fund Aug 2016 July 2016 

Beginning Balance $      114,192 $        36,300 
Total Cash Received $   1,564,606 $      909,185 
CD Cashed   
   Transfers To/From M Market   
   Transfer To/From Line of Credit $                0 $                0 
Cash Available $  1,678,798 $     945,485 
Disbursements   
Payroll $     695,922 $     479,306 
Accounts Payable $     788,545 $     351,987 
   Total Disbursements $  1,484,467 $     831,293 
    
Ending Balance $     194,331 $     114,192 
   
Days Cash on Hand 5.56 Days      3.27 Days      
   
 
 

Accounts Receivable Aug 2016 July 2016 

Gross Patient Accounts Receivable $ 4,799,970 $ 4,936,528 
Days in Net Accounts Receivable 61 Days 62 Days 
SRMC 2016 Days in A/R Goal: 60   
Ingenix 2011 Kansas Median: 58.00   
 
  

Income Statement Aug 2016 Year-To-Date 2016 

Total Operating Revenue $   1,076,722 $   11,474,567 
Total Operating Expense $   1,120,315 $     9,235,336 
EBITDA Income/(Loss) $      (43,593) $     2,239,231 
Uncompensated Care $      115,524 $        205,986 
   Tax Support $      101,130 $        816,662 
   
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

Financial Highlights: (Actual vs Prior Year) 
 
  

Total Net Patient Revenue (includes Bad Debt and Contractual Adjustments): 
 
  Current Month: Up 12.2% compared to Aug 2015 
  YTD: Up 52.7% compared to Jan-Aug 2015 
 Comments: Between Patient Revenue increases in Skilled Nursing and OP 

Revenue and also the adjustment made related to Contractual Allowances on the 
Balance Sheet have impacted the Net Patient Revenue picture. 

 
 Miscellaneous Revenue (includes Sales Tax Support): 
 
  Current Month: Up 12.4% compared to Aug 2015 
  YTD: Up 25.3% compared to Jan-Aug 2015 
 Comments: The Current month increase is still influenced by the change in the 

Sales Tax implemented in July of 2015. YTD there is an increase of over $250,000 
related to Sales Tax collections.   

 
 Total Operating Revenue: 
 
  Current Month: Up 12.2% compared to Aug 2015 
  YTD: Up 48.7% compared to Jan-Aug 2015 
 Comments: The increases for this category are related to the aforementioned 

increases in Net Patient Revenue and Miscellaneous Revenue. 
 
 Total Operating Expenses: 
 
  Current Month: Up 2.7% compared to Aug 2015 
  YTD: Up 5.1% compared to Jan-Aug 2015 
 Comments: All Operating Expense Categories saw lower expenses except Medical 

Specialty Fees; Other Expenses and Equipment Leasing & Rental categories. The 
additional expenses in Medical Specialty Fees are directly attributable to having 
several contract RN’s on short-term contracts and more of the BHU invoices being 
posted in the proper fiscal period. Also, Other Expense are related to fees for SRG 
and BKD assistance with regulatory reporting.  Equipment Leasing & Rental is up 
due to the contracts related to the CT and MRI operational leases.  

  
 EBITDA Income/(Loss):  
 
  Current Month: Up 66.9% compared to Aug 2015 
  YTD: Up 310.0% compared to Jan-Aug 2015 
 

Accounts Receivable, Bad Debts, Contractual Allowances: 
 
  AR is Down 25.0% compared to Aug 2015 
  Bad Debt is Down 82.3% compared to Aug 2015 
  Contractual Allowance is Down 32.9% compared to Aug 2015 
  
 Accounts Payable, Lease Purchases, BHU Payable, Line of Credit: 
 
  AP is Up 18.3% compared to Aug 2015 
  Payroll Taxes & Deductions Payable is Up 2.2% compared to Aug 2015 
  Lease Purchases Payable – Down 69.5% compared to Aug 2015 
 Comments: AP is up due posting Cerner and RevWorks (EBO vendor) invoices in 

prior periods that accumulated and impacted the total outstanding Accounts 
Payable. 

 



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Current Census vs. Same Month PY:                    

 

  
Aug 
2016 

Aug 
2015 

Count 
Variance 

% 
Variance 

Acute Days 
                         

32  
                         

43  
                     

(11) -25.6% 

OB Days 
                           

9  
                         

17  
                       

(8) -47.1% 

SNF Days 
                       

102  
                         

66  
                      

36  54.5% 

BHU Days 
                       

248  
                       

260  
                     

(12) -4.6% 

Residential Care Days 
                       

483  
                       

444  
                      

39  8.8% 

ER Visits 
                       

284  
                       

290  
                       

(6) -2.1% 

Surgical Cases - IP 
                           

2  
                         

12  
                     

(10) -83.3% 

Surgical Cases - OP 
                         

44  
                         

41  
                        

3  7.3% 

OP Visits - All Other 
                    

1,547  
                    

1,451  
                      

96  6.6% 

Adjusted Days 
                    

1,412  
                    

1,153  
                    

259  22.5% 

Observation Admits - OB 
                            

-  
                            

-  
                         

-   

Observation Admits - Med 
                         

30  
                         

21  
                        

9  42.9% 
 
Census Highlights: 
  
 
 SNF Days – Up 54.5% compared to Aug 2015; Up YTD 23.7% for Jan-Aug period 
 
 Respite Days – Up 8.8% compared to Aug 2015; Up YTD 11.2% for Jan-Aug period 
 
 Surgical OP– Up 7.3% compared to Aug 2015; Down YTD 4.5% for Jan-Aug period 
 
 All Other OP – Up 6.6% compared to Aug 2015; Up YTD 3.5% for Jan-Aug period 
 
 
Recommend the Health Care Authority of the City of Wellington approve the 
following disbursements: 
                                                                            

Total Disbursements: (Includes PR & AP)                   
 
 

   

Payroll, Pay Periods: 
Period Paid Current Month Prior Month 

08-05-2016 $   129,233.97 $   129,164.82 
08-19-2016 $   133,693.14 $   131,797.33 
   
   

 
 

Current Month Prior Month 

$   1,484,467 $   831,293 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
Attachments: 
1.                  Sumner Regional Operating Income Statement Ending 08-31-2016 
2.                  Sumner Regional Balance Sheet as of 08-31-2016  
 
cc:   Shelley Hansel, Mayor w/ Attachments 

Shana Jarmer, MD, Chief of Medical Staff w/ Attachments 
 Doug Pfalzgraf, Legal Counsel w/ Attachments 
 
 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Income Statement - Actual vs Budget

For the Eight Months Ending 8/31/2016 

Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

Revenue
     Routine Services 45,540                80,110                (34,570)               -43.2% 510,280                 756,460                 (246,180)               -32.5%

     Inpatient Ancillary 106,924              281,094              (174,170)             -62.0% 1,236,758              1,883,404              (646,646)               -34.3%

     Skilled Nursing 193,455              138,344              55,111                39.8% 1,565,614              1,263,132              302,482                23.9%

     Behavioral Health 341,396              402,782              (61,386)               -15.2% 2,590,430              2,829,107              (238,676)               -8.4%

     Outpatient Revenue 1,333,038           1,272,047           60,991                4.8% 10,717,350            8,945,684              1,771,666             19.8%

     E/R Revenue 460,892              495,177              (34,285)               -6.9% 3,724,376              2,852,674              871,703                30.6%

Total Patient Revenue 2,481,245         2,669,553         (188,308)           -7.1% 20,344,810          18,530,461          1,814,349           9.8%

Deductions From Revenue

     Contractual Adjustments 1,536,447           1,775,878           (239,431)             -13.5% 10,089,285            11,843,050            (1,753,764)            -14.8%

     Net Bad Debts 115,524              180,189              (64,665)               -35.9% 205,986                 6,083                      199,903                3286.4%

Total Deducts From Revenue 1,651,970         1,956,067         (304,096)           -15.5% 10,295,271          11,849,132          (1,553,861)          -13.1%

Contractual Allowance/Patient Revenue 61.9% 66.5% 49.6% 63.9%

Net Patient Revenue 829,274            713,486            115,788            16.2% 10,049,538          6,681,329            3,368,210           50.4%

Miscellaneous Revenue 247,448             111,058             136,390             122.8% 1,425,029             790,620                634,409               80.2%

Total Operating Revenue 1,076,722         824,544            252,178            30.6% 11,474,567          7,471,948            4,002,619           53.6%

Operating Expenses
     Salaries & Wages 464,950              469,385              (4,435)                 -0.9% 3,567,708              3,637,854              (70,147)                 -1.9%

     Employee Benefits 125,362              145,695              (20,333)               -14.0% 1,054,779              1,079,473              (24,694)                 -2.3%

     Supplies: Patient Centric 66,879                74,459                (7,580)                 -10.2% 483,373                 591,325                 (107,952)               -18.3%

     Supplies: G & A 30,217                26,757                3,460                  12.9% 188,031                 278,678                 (90,647)                 -32.5%

     Medical Specialty Fees 222,525              174,282              48,243                27.7% 1,964,667              1,361,521              603,146                44.3%

     G&A Contract Services 80,330                13,170                67,160                510.0% 763,338                 187,521                 575,817                307.1%

     Repairs & Maintenance 12,823                60,681                (47,858)               -78.9% 235,726                 363,496                 (127,769)               -35.2%

     Equipment: Leasing & Rental 34,733                41,928                (7,195)                 -17.2% 328,004                 342,477                 (14,472)                 -4.2%

     Utilities 52,556                83,303                (30,746)               -36.9% 355,405                 435,341                 (79,936)                 -18.4%

     Other Expenses 29,941                (6,999)                 36,940                -527.8% 294,306                 (26,947)                  321,253                -1192.2%

Total Operating Expense 1,120,315         1,082,658         37,656              3.5% 9,235,336            8,250,739            984,597              11.9%

EBITDA Income/(Loss) (43,593)             (258,114)           214,521            83.1% 2,239,231            (778,791)              3,018,022           387.5%

Depreciation/Amortization 40,330                75,814                (35,484)               -46.8% 330,423                 611,750                 (281,327)               -46.0%

Net Income/(Loss) (83,923)             (333,928)           250,006            74.9% 1,908,808            (1,390,540)           3,299,349           237.3%

Acute Days 32                        43                        (11)                      -25.6% 364                         443                         (79)                        -17.8%

OB Days 9                          17                        (8)                        -47.1% 75                           115                         (40)                        -34.8%

SNF Days 102                      66                        36                        54.5% 925                         748                         177                        23.7%

BHU Days 248                      260                      (12)                      -4.6% 1,799                      2,093                      (294)                      -14.0%

Residential Care Days 483                      444                      39                        8.8% 3,671                      3,302                      369                        11.2%

ER Visits 284                      290                      (6)                        -2.1% 2,309                      2,307                      2                            0.1%

Surgical Cases - IP 2                          12                        (10)                      -83.3% 17                           56                           (39)                        -69.6%

Surgical Cases - OP 44                        41                        3                          7.3% 317                         332                         (15)                        -4.5%

OPVisits - All Other 1,547                  1,451                  96                        6.6% 8,765                      8,467                      298                        3.5%

Adjusted Days 1,412                  1,142                  270                      23.6% 10,901                   9,356                      1,545                    16.5%

Observation Admits - OB -                           -                           -                           1                             2                             (1)                           -50.0%

Observation Admits - Med 30                        21                        9                          42.9% 203                         217                         (14)                        -6.5%

Month to Date Year to Date

 9/13/2016 11:08 AM 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Income Statement - Current vs Prior Year

For the Eight Months Ending 8/31/2016

Current Year Prior Year $ Variance % Variance Current Year Prior Year $ Variance % Variance

Revenue
     Routine Services 45,540                  80,110                  (34,570)               -43.2% 510,280                   755,610                   (245,330)                -32.5%

     Inpatient Ancillary 106,924                281,060                (174,136)            -62.0% 1,236,758                1,889,552                (652,794)                -34.5%

     Skilled Nursing 193,455                138,344                55,111                39.8% 1,565,614                1,262,305                303,309                  24.0%

     Behavioral Health 341,396                402,782                (61,386)               -15.2% 2,590,430                2,830,222                (239,791)                -8.5%

     Outpatient Revenue 1,333,038             1,297,707             35,331                2.7% 10,717,350             9,045,082                1,672,268              18.5%

     E/R Revenue 460,892                495,177                (34,285)               -6.9% 3,724,376                2,852,468                871,909                  30.6%

Total Patient Revenue 2,481,245           2,695,179           (213,934)           -7.9% 20,344,810           18,635,239           1,709,570             9.2%

Deductions From Revenue

     Contractual Adjustments 1,536,447             1,775,878             (239,431)            -13.5% 10,089,285             12,054,504             (1,965,219)             -16.3%

     Net Bad Debts 115,524                180,189                (64,665)               -35.9% 205,986                   61                            205,925                  336974.4%

Total Deducts From Revenue 1,651,970           1,956,067           (304,096)           -15.5% 10,295,271           12,054,565           (1,759,294)           -14.6%

Contractual Allowance/Patient Revenue 61.9% 65.9% 49.6% 64.7%

Net Patient Revenue 829,274              739,112              90,162              12.2% 10,049,538           6,580,674              3,468,864             52.7%

Miscellaneous Revenue 247,448               220,244               27,204               12.4% 1,425,029              1,137,073 287,957                25.3%

Total Operating Revenue 1,076,722           959,356              117,366            12.2% 11,474,567           7,717,746              3,756,821             48.7%

Operating Expenses
     Salaries & Wages 464,950                500,045                (35,095)               -7.0% 3,567,708                3,908,210                (340,503)                -8.7%

     Employee Benefits 125,362                152,276                (26,915)               -17.7% 1,054,779                1,177,701                (122,922)                -10.4%

     Supplies: Patient Centric 66,879                  74,275                  (7,397)                 -10.0% 483,373                   616,623                   (133,250)                -21.6%

     Supplies: G & A 30,217                  26,774                  3,442                  12.9% 188,031                   278,980                   (90,949)                  -32.6%

     Medical Specialty Fees 222,525                129,381                93,143                72.0% 1,964,667                1,394,637                570,030                  40.9%

     G&A Contract Services 80,330                  101,394                (21,064)               -20.8% 763,338                   500,427                   262,911                  52.5%

     Repairs & Maintenance 12,823                  34,154                  (21,331)               -62.5% 235,726                   328,620                   (92,894)                  -28.3%

     Equipment: Leasing & Rental 34,733                  5,010                    29,723                593.3% 328,004                   44,642                     283,362                  634.7%

     Utilities 52,556                  48,013                  4,544                  9.5% 355,405                   364,931                   (9,527)                     -2.6%

     Other Expenses 29,941                  19,567                  10,374                53.0% 294,306                   169,152                   125,154                  74.0%

Total Operating Expense 1,120,315           1,090,889           29,426              2.7% 9,235,336              8,783,922              451,414                5.1%

EBITDA Income/(Loss) (43,593)               (131,533)             87,940              66.9% 2,239,231              (1,066,176)            3,305,407             310.0%

Depreciation/Amortization 40,330                  42,099                  (1,770)                 -4.2% 330,423                   767,466                   (437,043)                -56.9%

Net Income/(Loss) (83,923)               (173,632)             89,710              51.7% 1,908,808              (1,833,642)            3,742,450             204.1%

Acute Days 32                          43                          (11)                      -25.6% 364                          443                          (79)                          -17.8%

OB Days 9                            17                          (8)                        -47.1% 75                            115                          (40)                          -34.8%

SNF Days 102                        66                          36                       54.5% 925                          748                          177                         23.7%

BHU Days 248                        260                        (12)                      -4.6% 1,799                       2,093                       (294)                        -14.0%

Residential Care Days 483                        444                        39                       8.8% 3,671                       3,302                       369                         11.2%

ER Visits 284                        290                        (6)                        -2.1% 2,309                       2,307                       2                             0.1%

Surgical Cases - IP 2                            12                          (10)                      -83.3% 17                            56                            (39)                          -69.6%

Surgical Cases - OP 44                          41                          3                         7.3% 317                          332                          (15)                          -4.5%

OPVisits - All Other 1,547                    1,451                    96                       6.6% 8,765                       8,467                       298                         3.5%

Adjusted Days 1,412                    1,153                    259                     22.5% 10,901                     9,401                       1,500                      16.0%

Observation Admits - OB -                             -                             -                          1                              2                              (1)                            -50.0%

Observation Admits - Med 30                          21                          9                         42.9% 203                          217                          (14)                          -6.5%

Month to Date Year to Date

 9/13/2016 9:35 AM 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Balance Sheet

As of 8/31/2016 

2016 2015 Net Change % Chg.

Assets

Current Assets
Operating Fund Assets

     Cash 194,331                552,070                (357,739)               -64.8%

     Accounts Receivable 4,799,970             6,396,166             (1,596,196)            25.0%

     Less:  Allowance for Bad Debts (194,936)               (1,103,339)            908,403                82.3%

               Est Contr Adjustment (2,200,825)            (3,278,035)            1,077,210             32.9%

     Inventory 139,637                163,638                (24,001)                 -14.7%

     Prepaid Expenses 495,425                414,540                80,885                  19.5%

3,233,603             3,145,039             88,563                  2.8%

Board Designated Fund Assets:

     Operating Fund Receivable 8,131                    26,594                  (18,463)                 

8,131                    26,594                  (18,463)                 -69.4%

Specific Purpose Fund Assets:

     Cash and Investments 127,507                119,507                8,000                    

127,507                119,507                8,000                    6.7%

Total Current Assets 3,369,241           3,291,141           78,100                2.4%

Fixed Assets:

     Land and Land Improvments 429,148                429,148                -                             0.0%

     Building and Fixed Equipment 9,345,355             9,345,355             -                             0.0%

     Construction in Progress 62,146                  22,171                  39,975                  180.3%

     Major Movable Equipment 8,094,705             8,094,705             -                             0.0%

     Fixed Asset Clearing 131,041                131,041                -                             0.0%

     Minor Movable Equipment 893,254                978,254                (85,000)                 -8.7%

     Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (15,750,973)          (15,826,670)          75,696                  -0.5%

Total Fixed Assets 3,204,676           3,174,005           30,671                -0.2%
Total Assets 6,573,918           6,465,147           108,771              3.4%

Liabilities & Capital

Current Liabilities:

     Accounts Payable 1,985,560             1,678,394             307,166                18.3%

     Salaries and Wages Payable 267,835                201,358                66,476                  33.0%

     Payroll Taxes and Deductions Payable 345,161                337,880                7,280                    2.2%

     KPERS Retirement Plan Payable 797,000                463,945                333,055                71.8%

     Kansas Sales Tax Liability 430                        -                             430                        -

     Short-term Notes Payable 8,929                    -                             8,929                    -

     Other Payable -                             42,576                  (42,576)                 -100.0%

     Lease Purchases Payable 134,334                440,534                (306,201)               -69.5%

     BHU Management Fee Payable 784,514                744,507                40,007                  5.4%

     Line of Credit Payable 235,000                374,098                (139,098)               -37.2%

     Patient Refunds Payable (35,770)                 (30,303)                 (5,468)                   18.0%

     Accrued Benefits Payable 415,296                415,296                -                             0.0%

     Accured Interest Payable -                             -                             -                             -

Total Current Liabilities 4,938,288             4,668,286             270,001                5.8%

Long Term Liabilities

     City of Wellington 3,270,234             2,920,985             349,249                12.0%

     TOG Payable 242,261                242,261                -                             0.0%

Total Long-term Liabilities 3,512,496             3,163,247             349,249                11.0%

Total Liabilities 8,450,784           7,831,533           619,251              7.9%

Capital

Results of Operations 1,812,522             (1,833,642)            3,646,164             198.8%

Operating and Plant Fund Balances (3,703,049)            373,220                (4,076,269)            -1092.2%

Specific Purpose Fund Balance 13,661                  94,036                  (80,375)                 -85.5%

Total Capital (1,876,866)          (1,366,386)          (510,479)             -37.4%
Total Liabilities and Capital 6,573,918           6,465,147           108,771              1.7%

 9/13/2016 11:04 AM 



 
HEALTHCARE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON 

Governing Body for Sumner Regional Medical Center 

Board of Director’s Meeting 

M I N U T E S 

August 18, 2016 

 

Board Members Present:   Staff Present: 

Fred Hinman, Chairman    Barry Harding, Interim CEO/CFO 

 

Terry Deschaine, Treasurer   Darlene Cooney, RN BSN, Chief Nursing Officer 

 

Tami McCue, DO, Secretary    Allen Keller, Director of Human Resources 

 

Faustino Naldoza, MD, Member   Larry Hooker, Interim Controller 

 

Teri Stinson, RN, Member   Jessica Yunker, Recorder 

 

      

Guests Present:      

Jan Korte, City Council Member, City of Wellington 

Amy Ward, Outpatient Clinic, SRMC 

Pat Gleason, HIM Manager, SRMC 

Roanna Fritzler, Radiology Manager, SRMC 

Mary Beck, Materials Manager, SRMC 

Jeanette Christy, Surgery Manager, SRMC 

Amy Walker, Business Office Manager, SRMC 

Paul Stewart, IT Manager, SRMC 

Travis Taylor, IT, SRMC 

 

Call to Order:  Mr. Hinman, called the meeting to order at 12:05 pm.   

 

Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mr. Hinman requested the approval of the consent agenda.  It was moved by Mr. 

Deschaine, seconded by Dr. Naldoza and carried to approve the consent agenda with the following items: 

 

• HCA Board Minutes July 21, 2016 

• September Committee Meeting Calendar 

• Medical Staff Recommendations and Appointments 

• Policies 

� Anti-Harassment—951.023 

� Storage, Combustible Substance—840.F03 

 

Employee of the Month:  Ms. Cooney presented Amy Ward with the August Employee of the Month Award.  Ms. Ward 

has been employed with SRMC for 15 years, starting off on the night shift and has since been relocated to the 

Outpatient clinic.  Ms. Ward is very positive and the patients & specialty physicians enjoy working with her.   

 

Administration Report:  Mr. Harding said in the month of July, all volumes were down except for residential.  There is no 

definite reason why volumes are down.  Year to date outpatient surgeries were 3% ahead of prior year and not behind 

as the financials show.  Drs. Brown & Beck have more than made up for not having Dr. Shore here.  Dr. McCue asked 

why the 2015 surgery volume was overstated.  Mr. Harding said the 2015 numbers were inaccurate. 

 

 

 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

August 18, 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Mr. Hinman asked when the full reconciliation of the balance sheet will be completed.  Mr. Hooker said once the cash 

flow is finished, all other accounts will be addressed.  2014 reconciliation should be done within the next 30 days and 

2015 will be finished 30 days after that.  He is working from the last reconciliation and moving forward.  Mr. Deschaine 

asked Mr. Hooker to add two columns on the balance sheet to show year to date comparisons.  

 

July’s cash month was not much better than June, as expected.  The issue has since been fixed and we have collected 

over one million dollars so far in August with 9 collection days left.  There have been over 100 Accounts Payable checks 

written in the last few days. 

 

Mr. Harding said days outstanding in January of last year were 108 and January of this year showed 58 days.  Cash is 

better than last year as well.  This is due to collecting cash from TOG and Cerner last year.  TOG AR was written off last 

December, over one million dollars.  This year we are only collecting cash from Cerner. 

 

The CDM is fully loaded.  The first eleven days of July we had 244 denials.  The first eleven days of August we only had 

44.  All of the denials in July were related to the CDM.  Almost half of the denials in August were related to duplicate 

bills. This proves that the CDM is working as it should. 

 

Pulmonologist Dr. Victor Salloum has pushed back his start date to October.   

 

Surgery manager Jeanette Christy has to manually correct the surgery module because it was not built appropriately. 

Mr. Harding has reached out to CHC and Cerner to help identify a vendor to fix the model. 

 

Mr. Harding & Mr. Hooker have engaged an engineering firm to help plan for facility equipment upgrades.  The 

Endowment Foundation has been informed and will possibly help pay for some of the equipment. Mr. Deschaine asked 

about Radiology equipment upgrades required by CMS mandates in 2018. Mr. Harding said he has been working with 

Radiology manager Roanna Fritzler about preparing for equipment upgrades.  Dr. Naldoza asked if it would be profitable 

to partner with another hospital on leasing equipment.  Mr. Harding said he will look into it. 

 

The Years of Service Reception was held last Tuesday and Mr. Harding thanked the board members for presenting the 

pins.  Another reception will be planned for the first of the year for 2016 recipients.  

 

There were over thirty applicants for the open nursing positions.  Four full-time positions have been filled and one part-

time position.  Since filling these positions, two more nurses resigned.  Mr. Harding & Mr. Keller are impressed with the 

enthusiastic response to the updated pay scale. The current SRMC nursing staff will receive their pay scale increase now 

that the positions have been filled.   

 

 

Financial Report:  Mr. Hooker reviewed the financials.  

 

The accounts receivable balance at 07/31/16 was $4,936,528.  Net days in accounts receivable decreased from 53 days 

to 62 days.  Days cash on hand increased from 1.04 days to 3.27 days. 

 

Following is a summary of the financial report. 

Income Statement July 2016 Year-to-Date 2016 

Total Operating Revenue $          1,069,992 $       8,449,451 

Total Operating Expense $          1,081,339 $       7,965,243 

EBITDA Income/(Loss) $             (11,347) $           534,208 

Uncompensated Care $             103,779 $             16,507 

Tax Support $             110,601 $           715,533 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

August 18, 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

 

Mr. Hooker requested approval from the Health Care Authority for the following disbursements and write-offs: 

 Current Month Prior Month 

Accounts Payable $   831 293 $     976 056 

   

Payroll Pay Periods:   

07-08-2016 $   129 164.82 $   123,016.63 

07-22-2016 $   131,797.33 $   124,385.94 

   

 

Mr. Hooker said operating revenue was $1,069,992 and total operating expenses were $1,081,339, showing a loss of 

$11,347 for the first time this year.  Uncompensated care year to date shows a significant difference due to an 

adjustment. 

 

Census numbers were down and impacted our revenue numbers, which was anticipated.  Miscellaneous revenue is 

down 22.2% compared to July 2015 when the one-time payment from the Endowment Foundation was made to pay for 

the CHC consulting engagement. 

 

The EBITDA shows a record loss for this year and AR, bad debt & contractual allowance are all down.  AR is down due to 

strong collection efforts.  Mr. Harding said we are close to doing a look-back at AR by taking discharges a year ago and 

any cash collected on discharges through the last month and compare them.  Most hospitals perform this look-back 

every quarter and it hasn’t been done at SRMC since 2013.  

 

Accounts Payable is up due to June and the first part of July poor cash flow to make payments.  Cerner is not included in 

2015 and that will effect AP on the balance sheet once it is paid. Cerner sends invoices to Mr. Harding and then he 

forwards to Julie Arebalo in AP/Payroll to record in Great Plains.  Invoices were not getting recorded in 2015 causing the 

EBITDA to be overstated by $480,000.  Mr. Harding said he will discuss with the board for approval of working with a 

lending company to help make this payment.  

 

Mr. Hooker said the finance team will be writing to current & active vendors to update demographic information and 

send an open statement balance to verify that the invoices posted are correct.  Mr. Harding said an audit cannot be 

completed until we do reconciliations.  A reconciliation is a big task.  Mr. Hooker said two significant vendors have 

decided on settlements and one vendor gave us a 20% discount on old AR.  Most vendors are willing to work with us and 

make a payment schedule.   

 

The IRS has been made current through the last payroll for this quarter and there are a few installment payments left to 

be made.  They are being paid in the order of priority, as they have asked.   

 

Mr. Deschaine asked if we were staying current with the BHU monthly payments.  Mr. Hooker said we cut them four 

checks a month, two checks every other week.  They are current and are pleased with the arrangement.  

 

Mr. Hinman asked if Mr. Hooker has a payment schedule moving forward.  Mr. Hooker said the goal is to always be 

cognizant of the oldest and pay when extra funds are available.  There is a significant number of vendors that demand 

pre-payment.  All Sumner County vendors are current as well as employee reimbursements.  

 

Mr. Harding promised there will never be a low cash month like June & July.  The issue has been identified & fixed.  Pat 

Gleason & Sherry Lockhart look at it every day and make sure it will never happen again. 

 

It was moved by Ms. Stinson, seconded by Dr. McCue, and carried to approve the financial report and disbursements and 

write-offs as presented. 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

August 18, 2016 

Page 4 of 4 

 

Open Forum:  Mr. Hinman announced the service award recipients that were honored at the reception on Tuesday 

night.  Employees include Patricia Ringo-Schneider (5 years), Maria Newman (10 years), Clint Hinkle (10 years), Lisa 

Haydon (10 years), Ashley Colwell (10 years), Cynthia Jenista (15 years), Judi Fink (15 years), Channity Farley (15 years), 

Nancy Driver (15 years), Julie Hibbs (20 years), Linda Berger (25 years), Linda Allender (25 years) and Roanna Fritzler (30 

years).  Mr. Hinman thanked the employees and said they are the pillar this institution is built upon. 

 

Cerner RevWorks Report:  No report given. 

 

Chief of Staff:  Dr. Jarmer had no report to give. 

 

Report from Individual Members:  Dr. Naldoza asked if Dr. Shaker Dakhil was retiring.  Ms. Cooney said he is cutting back 

his work load and no longer traveling to SRMC.  His son, Dr. Christopher Dakhil, will continue to see patients at SRMC.  Dr. 

Naldoza asked if we could hold a reception in his honor, Ms. Yunker will look into it.  

 

Quality/Safety Report:  Ms. Cooney highlighted a couple classes that were being attended including Session I of the 

Certification & Compliance webinar series.  Nurse Manager Cari Buresh, RN attended a two day “Quality 101” class at the 

Kansas Hospital Association with retired KDHE nurse Mary Kabriel, RN.  We are constantly readying ourselves for survey 

preparedness.     

 

Old Business:  None. 

 

New Business:    

 

New Bank Account.  Mr. Hooker asked the board to approve opening a new bank account with Impact Bank for payroll 

only.  Payroll is currently pulled from the general account.  A new, separate account will give Mr. Hooker an orderly way 

to move a certain amount to cover only payroll. 

 

It was moved by Dr. Naldoza, seconded by Ms. Stinson and carried to approve opening a new bank account with Impact 

Bank for payroll purposes only.  

 

Board Position Elections.  Mr. Hinman opened the floor for nominations.  

 

Dr. Naldoza moved to retain Mr. Hinman as HCA Board Chair, Mr. Deschaine as HCA Board Treasurer and Dr. McCue for 

HCA Board Secretary, seconded by Ms. Stinson and carried to approve the nominations.   

  

Executive Session:  It was moved by Dr. McCue, seconded by Mr. Deschaine and carried, that this meeting of the 

Wellington Health Care Authority recess at 1:15 pm hours for an executive session, pursuant to K.S.A. 75-4319 for the 

following reason(s): 
 

• Personnel matters of non-elected personnel 

 

The subjects to be discussed relate only to the above stated matters.  The open meeting shall resume at 1:45 pm hours. 

 

The meeting was reconvened at 1:45 pm. 

 

Adjournment:  There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting of the Health Care Authority of 

the City of Wellington adjourned at 1:45 pm. 

 

_______________________________    _____________________________ 

Jessica Yunker, Recorder     Tamara McCue, DO, Secretary  



 
   

 

WELLINGTON PARK BOARD ~ MINUTES 

  

          AUGUST 9, 2016 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Pam Hinman, Annarose White, Lynne Tompkins 
 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Shelley Hansel, Sandy McNevin 
  

STAFF PRESENT:              Jeremy Jones, Roy Kabureck  
 

GUESTS:                              Cody White-WRC 

    Kelsie Haydon 

    Karla  Defore 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
Jeremy Jones called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and attendance was 

taken.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A motion was made by Annarose White to approve the minutes from the June 13, 2016 meeting as written.  

Seconded by Lynne Tompkins. Motion carried.    

 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 
Kelsie Haydon ~ Senior Leadership Program (Follow-Up Discussion): 

Kelsie Haydon was present to provide an update on her proposal through the Senior Leadership Program to 

develop an arboretum-like area for the community for plants, shrubs & trees.  The Park Board had discussed 

this proposal at their regular meeting in June. The Board agreed that the Nursery area at Worden Park (South 

side of softball complex) would be a suitable location with sufficient access.  The Board asked that Ms. Haydon 

prepare and submit an overall design of the proposal, including details on locations for plantings & walkways, 

and types of flowers, shrubs & trees that will be planted.  Ms. Haydon can then present her plans to the Park 

Board at a future meeting for final approval. 

 

Sellers Park/Hibbs-Hooten Fence: 

The fence on the 3rd base side is damaged - five (5) posts are bent and need to be replaced.  The idea of moving 

this fence closer to the road (West side) has been considered in past years to provide additional space for 

activities as well as assist with the flow of people coming in and out of the area.  A local baseball group may be 

applying for a 16 to 18 year-olds Midwest Regional Babe Ruth Tournament which would bring in a significant 

amount of people.  There is also the possibility of a large tournament in conjunction with the Wellington Heat 

Program.  The additional space would be very beneficial.  Other possible improvements to this area could 

include a deck and raised area, depending on funding sources and availability.  Future budget requests will 

include a new restroom and a new concession building.   

 

 



 
 

 

STAFF REPORTS 
Roy Kabureck reported that Park Staff have started installing the sidewalk at Jefferson Park.  They have also 

been very busy keeping up with the mowing.  The Aquatic Center closes for the season on Sunday ~ August 

14th and the annual Doggie Dive will be held on Monday ~ August 15th.  

 

Cody White provided a summary of Aquatic Center attendance and revenues for this Season. 

 

Jeremy Jones reported that Hillside Baptist Church is having a community picnic in Sellers Park on August 

27th. 

 

REPORTS OF BOARD MEMBERS 
Annarose White reported that Ballet Wichita will give a performance of Alice in Wonderland at Sellers Park on 

Saturday ~ September 10th at 6:00 p.m.  They may require that a portion of the road in Sellers Park be closed 

and they will also need electricity.  Fall Festival/Homecoming activities and locations are being finalized.  The 

Great Race was a successful event again this year.  During the Great Race, Annarose received a citizen request 

for a Fishing Derby in Woods Park. 

 

Pam Hinman asked for an update on the placement of the dog statue. The dog statue will be placed in 

October/November.   

 

ADJOURN 
A motion to adjourn was made by Pam Hinman. Seconded by Lynne Tompkins.  Motion passed.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m. 



“Pass Safety On!” 

Safety & Risk Management Committee Minutes 

 

Wednesday September 14, 2016 

Members Present: Heath Carroll, Jason Symons, Nate Keller, John Karns, Gene Huck, Keith Westmoreland, Aaron Norton      

Alternates Present: Matt Geier, Mike Clark, Jamie Cornejo 

Alternates Absent: Sara Owens, William Staley, Richard Peralez, Cabel Reid 

Staff Present: Tim Hay, Kyle Tuttle 

 

CALL TO ORDER & APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Tim Hay called the meeting to order shortly after 12:15pm. There were no objections or corrections to the minutes from the July 2016 

meeting.  Motion then to approve minutes was by Gene Huck second by Aaron Norton 

 

Accident Reports:  

15 accidents this year to date; 1 in July; 0 in August 

 

Old Business:  

Defensive Drivers Course: 40 people attended 

 

New Business: 

Quarterly Reports Needed: Cemetery, Golf, Electric Production, Park, Water Distribution, Water Production, City Hall, Fire, Lake  

Cold Weather: Departments should be reviewing their cold weather procedures and begin to prepare 

KMU safety classes: Remember they are the second Monday of the month at City Hall 

 

KMU TRAINING: Monday October 10th Drug & Alcohol Free Workplace 

Round Table:  

Gene (golf): Summer help finished 

John (electric): Gas leak solved; meter was bad 

Jason (wastewater): Working on corrosion issue 

Keith (police): Department looking into possible lake patrol help from May-September; working multiple theft cases at Methodist church 

in front of bank and post office 

Matt (electric): While looking for storm damage lost bucket off truck; now repaired; possibly 2 circuits left to place underground at 

electric distribution; completing work at new strip mall  

Heath (Street): Starting work on strip mall soon; waiting to see what is coming of Mayfield water situation 

Aaron & Jamie (city hall): Downtown buildings; in a holding pattern to see what the owners decide to do 

Nate & Mike (fire): Water rescues in county. Be aware of rain totals in days to come; don’t drive or walk through water not sure if road 

is washed out. 

 

**Next meeting Wednesday November 9th @ Noon 

Respectfully Submitted  

Kyle Tuttle 



c 

c 

c c 

~ 
~ 

c 

c 

c 

~ 
~ 

c 



Schedule at a Glance

What characteristics comprise the perfect recipe 
for success when creating a champion city? At this 
conference, city officials will learn how to engage 
everyone; from your coaches (city leadership), team 
players (city staff), and fans (citizens) to develop a 
winning game plan. Join us in Overland Park October 
8 – 10, 2016, for the premier training opportunity for 
Kansas city officials!

For more information and to register, visit 
lkm.org/event/2016annualconference

NOTE: Schedule is tentative and subject to change.

Friday, October 7
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
City Attorneys CLE

12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.
City Attorneys Luncheon

1:00 p.m. - 1:50 p.m.
City Attorneys Concurrent 
Breakout Sessions

2:00 p.m. - 3:45 p.m.
City Attorneys CLE, con-
tinued

3:45 p.m. - 4:15 p.m.
City Attorneys Reception

Saturday, October 8
10:30 a.m. - 6:00 p.m.
Registration Open

11:00 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
Legislative Policy Committee

2:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Municipal Training Institute

4:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Governing Body Meeting

5:15 p.m. - 5:45 p.m.
New Attendee Orientation

6:00 p.m. 
Open Evening

Sunday, October 9
8:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
Registration Open

9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
Nominating Committee 
Meeting

10:15 a.m. - 10:45 a.m.
New Attendee Orientation

11:00 a.m.  - 12:30 p.m.
Opening General Session

12:30 p.m. - 1:45 p.m.
Trade Show Opening & 
Lunch

2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.
Municipal Practice 
Roundtables & Concurrent 
Workshops I

3:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Concurrent Workshops II

4:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.
KMIT Annual Meeting

5:00 p.m. - 6:15 p.m.
Trade Show & 
Host City Social

6:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.
League Social Event

Monday, October 10
7:30 a.m. - 2:30 p.m.
Registration Open

7:30 a.m. - 8:30 a.m.
Affiliate Breakfasts

8:30 a.m. - 9:30 a.m.
Trade Show Open & 
Vendor Solution Sessions

9:45 a.m. - 10:45 a.m.
Concurrent Workshops III

10:45 a.m. - 11:45 a.m.
Trade Show & 
Vendor Solution Sessions

12:00 p.m. - 1:25 p.m.
Public Service 
Awards Luncheon

1:30 p.m. - 2:30 p.m.
Concurrent Workshops IV

2:45 p.m. - 3:45 p.m.
Closing General Session 
& Business Meeting

Conference Highlights
Municipal Training Institute: Saturday Afternoon

Four Municipal Training Institute courses will be offered 
as separate pre-conference workshops on Saturday. 
Each course is $100, refreshments and course materials 
included. A more detailed description of each of the 
courses is posted online with the conference information.

KOMA/KORA – CORE 

Personnel  Management – CORE 

Emergency Planning – ELECTIVE

KanCap Workshop – ELECTIVE

First-time Conference Attendee Orientation:
Two Opportunities Available

Is this your first time attending the League’s Annual 
Conference? The First-time Attendee Orientation was 
so popular last year, we’ve added a second workshop 
time. Stop by Saturday or Sunday for an overview of 
the conference schedule, tips on how to make the most 
out of your conference experience, and instructions on 
how to download the Conference Mobile App. Connect 
with other first-timers, and hear from some seasoned 
conference attendees on what to expect. 

Even if you’re a long-time attendee, feel free to stop by and 
share tips, or get assistance downloading the App.

League’s New Website: Navigation & Assistance

By the time conference occurs, hopefully you’re familiar 
with the League’s new website and member portal, but 
if not - don’t worry! The League staff will be on hand at 
the registration area throughout the entire conference 
to assist with tutorials, answer questions, and help guide 
you through signing up and setting up your profile if you 
haven’t already done so. Let us show you how this amazing 
new tool can benefit you!



Sunday, October 9 • 11:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 
Frank White

Jackson County Executive, & Royals Hall of Famer

 “Leadership Lessons from a Champion”
One of the most popular players to ever wear 
the Royals blue, Frank White was inducted 
into the Royals Hall of Fame in 1994 and 

his No. 20 has been 
retired. In November 
of 2014, White was 
elected 1st District 
At-Large Jackson 
County Legislator, 
chaired the Land 
Use Committee, and 
served on three other 
committees: Budget, 

Public Works, and Health & Environment. 
His fellow Legislators voted to appoint him 
County Executive in January. White will 
join us as our keynote speaker to not only 
share his experience as a Champion Royal, 
but also share leadership stories in his role 
as a local government official.

NOTE: All workshop and roundtable discussion topics are subject to change. Refer to the program, distributed at conference, for final details.

• Overview of 2016 Legislative Session

• Interns: A Valuable Resource

• Municipal Utilities = Progressive & Healthy 
Communities

• FLSA: What’s New & Are You Ready?

• Welcoming Tiny Homes to Your City

• Supporting Breastfeeding Employees: The 
Laws & Benefits

• Social Media Do’s & Don’ts for City 
Employees

• Opioids: What You Need to Know

• Valuing the Introvert

• Cyber Security - Are You Protected?

• Codification: Developing a Web-Based Code

• Benefits of PRIDE

• Advancing Your Career Through the KU 
Public Management Center

• Partnering with Your Community’s Private 
College

• Women in Local Government

• Changes to Wireless Telecom Siting Laws

• Records Management

• KDHE: Brownfields & Contaminated 
Property Remediation

Roundtable Discussions

• A Report From the Campaign Trail

• Understanding the Clerk’s Role

• Making Sense of Changes to the Gun Laws

• Abandoned Structures & Code 
Enforcement

• Identifying Programs to Attract Businesses 
& Workers

• Interpreting the Tax Lid

• Millenial Perspective in the Workplace

• Mental Health & Public Safety Initiatives

• Municipal Court Best Practices

• CHAMPS Initiative: Reducing      
Childhood Hunger

• Learning About Data: Salary Survey 
for Cities

• Personal Safety in the Workplace

• Successful Community Partnerships

• Why Afterschool Programs Matter

• Hosting Your Own Citizens Academy

• Developing Your Personal Support Team

All roundtables are scheduled for three consecutive sessions.
Sunday, October 9 • 2:00 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.

The following are scheduled for concurrent workshops. 
Sunday, October 9 • 2:00 - 3:30 & 3:30 - 4:30

 Monday October 10 • 9:45-10:45 & 1:30-2:30

Workshop Sessions General Session Keynote

Register before September 23 
to secure the early bird rate!

lkm.org/event/2016annualconference

#lkmcon16



 General Information

What Do Fees Include?
Full Conference Registration: fee includes all 
educational sessions (excluding the pre-conference 
MTI workshops), social events, meals, and breaks. 
No one will be admitted to any of the events 
without a badge.

Single Day Registration: fee includes only 
those functions for the day registered, including 
educational sessions, social events, meals, and 
breaks.

Spouse/Guest  Registration: fee includes 
admission to all conference social events. City 
officials, vendors, and/or sponsors will not be 
permitted to register as a spouse/guest under any 
circumstance. 

Cancellations
Registrations may be cancelled until 5:00 p.m. on 
Friday, September 23 without penalty. After this 
deadline, cancellations will no longer be accepted 
and you will be responsible for payment in full. 
Cancellations must be in writing and sent to Anna 
DeBusk at adebusk@lkm.org. Phone cancellations 
will not be accepted.

All registrations are non-transferable after the 
deadline, and badges may not be transferred 
from one individual to another on site. 

Visit the website for additional information. 
lkm.org/event/2016annualconference

PRICING: 2016 Annual Conference

Conference registration fees include admission to all sessions, 
networking, and meal events. Pre-conference workshops and 
lodging are not included in these fees. Additional details of 
registration rates are online.

Register at lkm.org/event/2016annualconference

$225

$75

$375

City Official
Nonmember City Official Rate $275
(Earlybird rate ends Sept. 23, then increases to $260, 
$310 respectively)

Guest/Spouse
(Earlybird rate ends Sept. 23, then increases to $110)

Company Representative
(For company representatives who are not 
participating as vendor or sponsor. Earlybird rate 
ends Sept. 23, then increases to $410)

Full Conference Rates

$140

$290

Single Day/City Official
(Earlybird rate ends Sept. 23, then increases to $175)

Single Day/Company Rep
(Earlybird rate ends Sept. 23, then increases to $325)

Single Day Conference Rates

$100 MTI Registration
Nonmember MTI Registration $125

Pre-Conference Workshop

*City Attorneys may also register for the full conference, 
including the CLE for the $225 city official rate.

Whether it’s during meals and social events, roundtable discussions and workshops, in the trade show hall, 
or simply in the hallway between sessions, you will want to take the time to tap the creative minds of your 
fellow city colleagues, vendors, and League staff. The League’s Annual Conference provides a number of 
valuable networking opportunities. Below are just a few highlights of the conference:

Exhibit Hall: Various Times
Connect with 100 vendors who are showcasing their latest products and services for cities. Enjoy 
refreshments, networking with vendors, and prizes at the 2016 Host City Event & Exhibitor Social on 
Sunday afternoon. 

Vendor-led “Solution Sessions” are making a return to this year’s schedule. Learn how vendors can make 
your city a Champion City! Workshop and Roundtables led by vendors will be listed in the final program.

League Social Event: Sunday evening
The League is welcoming back the Capitol Steps for our evening entertainment. Over 30 years ago, the 
Capitol Steps began as a group of Senate staffers who set out to satirize the very people and places that 
employed them. Enjoy a buffet dinner and drinks before the troupe takes the stage.  

Special Networking Opportunities

$100
City Attorney CLE

City Attorney
Nonmember City Attorney Rate $135
(Friday Only; Earlybird rate ends Sept. 23, 
then increases to $135, $170 respectively)

*



From: Tracy McCue <sumnernewscow@gmail.com> 
Date: Fri, Sep 9, 2016 at 11:26 AM 
Subject: My response... 
To: Shelley Hansel <shansel@sutv.com> 
Cc: Carol Mericle <carolmericle@cityofwellington.net>, Council Member Bill Butts <butts@cityofwellington.net>, 
Council Member Jan Korte <korte@cityofwellington.net>, Council Member Jim Valentine 
<valentine@cityofwellington.net>, Council Member Kelly Hawley <green@cityofwellington.net>, Council Member 
Vince Wetta <wetta@cityofwellington.net>, Jordan <jjordan2773@sbcglobal.net>, Mayor Shelley Hansel 
<hansel@cityofwellington.net>, Mike Brown <mcbpalaw@gmail.com>, Shane Shields 
<shaneshields@cityofwellington.net>, Council Member Kip Etter <etter@cityofwellington.net> 
 

Dear Mayor Shelly Hansel and Wellington City Council:  
 
It came to my attention that at the Tuesday, Sept. 6 Wellington City Council meeting for which I did not attend, that an 
apology was demanded of me for a comment that was written concerning Mr. Valentine and wearing his uniform at a 
council meeting from years past.   
 
My respect for Mr. Valentine and his military service goes without saying, and I would never for one moment bring 
dishonor to his years he fought for this country. Still, I must clarify my position for which I felt was grossly unjust and a 
mischaracterization on Mr. Valentine’s part last Tuesday evening.  
 
The comments in question came from a letter to an editor written on August 23, 2016 by Kip Etter. I have provided a link 
to the story, the copy of the letter below, and have bolded the statement in question below.  
 
I also was not the only one to run the letter to the editor for which the comments were made. The same prose was 
published in the Wellington Daily News word-for-word verbatim in an article published on page A2 in the August 24 
edition (Pictures of the article are below) . The article was written as a letter to the editor titled “In his own words- Etter 
apologizes to the community for actions.”  
 
Personally, I had no knowledge of the meeting in question. I also have never wrote about Mr. Valentine as in relation to 
his uniform, nor reported on it, nor directed anyone on my staff to write it, nor did anyone on my staff write the statement 
in an article they have written. Again, let me emphasize, this came from a letter to the editor for which is not the opinion 
of Sumner Newscow or its sponsors.  
 
I can’t speak for the Wellington Daily News, but a letter to the editor is a signed editorial based on the First Amendment 
Rights of our U.S. Constitution that has a tradition steeped in newspaper history. It has always been a forum for the 
common citizen. While this becomes murky when it comes to the Sumner Newscow website’s comment section, I do take 
those who are courageous enough to submit a letter with what they believe are well reasoned arguments and signed 
signatures with the utmost care and respect even if I may disagree with the writer. It is hard for me to censor or remove 
statements that I may or may not agree with as that in itself taints the argument of the letter writer.  
 
I have no idea what may have transpired during the events for which Mr. Etter described in his letter about Mr. Valentine. 
I was not privy to that meeting in question. But it was a point made by Mr. Etter in his argument defending his actions as 
it pertained to his desire to remain on the council. Again, this was not a statement or the opinion of Sumner Newscow.  
 
In defense to myself and others who work for Sumner Newscow, throughout our five-year tenure, we have ran countless 
articles, applauding Mr. Valentine and the Veterans of our community throughout the years. Although, Valentine believes 
I am not “fit to spit on his shoes”, I do feel that I am entitled to fairness and common respect especially in a public forum. 
This was not the case Tuesday night.  
 
I will gladly apologize for my actions if I have wronged the council individually, or as a whole. But, in this case, I cannot 
apologize for something that I had nothing to do with other than being the vessel of communication, especially when I 
was not the only one being the vessel of communication. 
 

Respectfully yours,  
Tracy McCue, Sumner Newscow, publisher.  

 

mailto:sumnernewscow@gmail.com
mailto:shansel@sutv.com
mailto:carolmericle@cityofwellington.net
mailto:butts@cityofwellington.net
mailto:korte@cityofwellington.net
mailto:valentine@cityofwellington.net
mailto:green@cityofwellington.net
mailto:wetta@cityofwellington.net
mailto:jjordan2773@sbcglobal.net
mailto:hansel@cityofwellington.net
mailto:mcbpalaw@gmail.com
mailto:shaneshields@cityofwellington.net
mailto:etter@cityofwellington.net


***** * ClTYOF * 
WELLINGTON 

REVISION 2. lune/2016 ECEIVE~ 
SEP 07 2016 STREET CLOSING 

BY: Rtf" pplication to the City for 

St reet Clos ings and Specia l Events 

This fo rm is designed to ass ist in making requests to the City for street closings and special events. 

LEASE MAKE REQUESTS IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO WEEKS BEFORE CITY COUNCIL 

EETINGS. WHICH ARE ON THE FIRST AND THIRD TUESDAYS OF EACH MONTH. 

APPLICATION DATE: q! 10 / 11, COUNCIL MEETING DATE: '1/2.0/I~ 

EVENT: ---,-~,-,-,---,-,-,' rrr-=---'-....:.f+u.rw...:..:....:.:....:....::~.::....:...:..:"-'\ 1l'-"3fl---'t)-1 --,r-::--=<2.-=-::.:...U ----,-F __ -=::.5 --,-+ _ 

EVENT DATE & TI ME: _ -,-F--,n--,'.«:,J",o..."1Y'--jI---"-' -"-O +-1 "I--'--li--'-'''''!oc.,.1_ 3.l-?L-I'M<L-__ _ 

TIME BARRICADES NEED TO BE IN PLACE: __________ _ 

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: Wu! i I\.COJ~ (!kn.IYYku.V--
CONTACTPERSONNAME:~.t±n~~na~yp~~~~ __________ _ 

PHONE: 3 } {' -'1\+te~ EMAIL: IAIu.u.r.pm lLsc.na.mtxe~ \ .UTrV\ 

PARADE ROUTE/ STREETS TO BE CLOSED: 7-k. ~+w..,,) W:za." "SJq" ~ J4Jlets"" 
l -t~ 0.10 i , r.'s 10' : h Ee . "'" /Ch;lr 
\Ii: 1\ be. \ I1S;c\~ 0+ t-\ef"i+acy af"~ ,$.,,0. 1t...-l.-"S 
SPECIAL REQUESTS: 

Ii? T,am, Co nes /hi- T"k~.n.s J 1I.1''''''~,;,\''f 0 fI 5~S 

g Barricades 

m: El ectricity 

~ OTHER. PLEASE SPECIFY rrASh CAn' I '1';4 i c.tCtb\~"" ?aY±-&rd,,," 

Approved by: 

Police 

Fire 

Public Works 

ForOrriceUseOnl 

Approved by City Manager; 

Applicant Notified: 

Copied and Distributed: 

Polin', Fire, Public Works, Streets, Parks, WWTP & ED 

City of Wel/i l/gto fl • 3 17 Sout" WosilifigLOII • WeliiIJ9LOII, I<O llsa5 • 67 J 52 • Photte 620·326·281 J • Fax 620·326·8506 

ci(yQlweWuatoll.uef 

http:cityQtwellington.net
http:3,.1......1p


ItEVISION 2, fUIlcjl016 ECEIVE~ 
*~;** SEP '22016 STREET CLOSING 

WELLINGTON ,R I-' pplication to the City for 
L-__________ -Yv, Street Closings and Special Events 

This form is designed to assist in making requests to the City for street closings and special events. 

PLEASE MAKE REQUESTS IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO WEEKS BEFOIIE CITY COUNCIL 

t'El'ING~; WIIICII Alit' ON '['HE FillS'/' AND THIRD TUESDAYS OF EACH MONTH, 

APPLICATION DATE: D'l (1 2./l v COUNCIL MEETING DATE: b'1,ho /lLR 

EVENT: F01 \ Fe)\- - G'L 'f"w\ 1Zl,< ~ 

EVENT DATE & TIME: En)' QcA, <£;1'- ~ ,0b M 

TIME BARRICADES NEED TO BE IN PLACE: W1P~ 7frJ1;.. 

SPONSORING ORGANIZA TION: "';"C&L!J.CI.~VV\~bL!g,;..:fZ=.,--_____ _ 

CONTACT PERSON NAME: L\cyo" ~~ 19co-5lq .-.()39~ 

PHONE: \Q.).i>51.u.-l.i\wMAIL: we \ \ \ "er'0J;.5 C 11"", \uC ~Y,",; \ , 

PARADE ROUTE/STREETS TO BE CLOSED: r£e& Afu"",' pcb 

SPECIAL REQUESTS: 

~Traffic Cones 

ff Barricades 

o Electricity 

o OTHER: PLEASESPEClfY ___ __________ ___ _ -=== 
I", Otl",- I", oul\ 

Approved by: Approved by City Managl!r: 

Police Applicant Notified: 

Fire Cap~d and Distributed: 

Public Warlu Police, Fire. Publk W"'*.I, Strl'd~. Paries, WWTP a EO 

Ciry a/ Wel/ inytoll • 3 1 7 South WUJihingfon • Wellington, /(llnsos . 67 / 52 . PlJ olle 610·326·18 1 1 • Fa" 620'.11£..11506 

dtypfwt/liOQlPo nef 

• 

http:cityofwellinaton.net


r , 
u 

1 

11th 

, 

• row." .0' .. "-

W doS 



  CITY ADMINISTRATION CENTER 
317 South Washington 
Wellington, Ks. 67152 

Phone 620-326-2811 • Fax 620-326-8506 
www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 

Media Release 

To: Wellington News Media 

From: Carol Mericle, City Clerk 

Date: September 15, 2016 

Re: Public Service Announcement – Memorial Auditorium Board - Vacancy  

 

The application period for a vacancy on the Memorial Auditorium Board has begun for a 15-day 

period to 5:00 p.m. on September 30, 2016.  The appointment will be for the remainder of the 

term which expires April 30, 2020. 

The care and operation of the Memorial Auditorium and Heritage Park shall be under the 
control and management of the Memorial Auditorium Board. The Memorial Auditorium Board 
meets the first Thursday of each month.  (In earlier years the Auditorium was also referred to as 
the Municipal Auditorium.) 
 
Anyone interested in being considered for appointment to the position should submit an 
application to the City Clerk’s Office by 5:00 p.m. on September 30, 2016.  Applications 
submitted will be considered by the governing body.  The application form is available in the 
City Clerk’s Office or is available on the City website www.cityofwellington.net on the Board 
and Commissions page. 
 
For questions or additional information, please contact Carol Mericle, City Clerk, ph 620-326-
2811. 

http://www.cityofwellington.net/
http://www.cityofwellington.net/


www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

 
From:  Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 
 
Date:  September 15, 2016 for Council meeting September 20, 2016 
 
Re:  Vacancy – Memorial Auditorium Board 
                                                                                                                                      
 

According to Ordinance No. 4160, “Any member of the board may be removed by the city 
manager, at his discretion, for misfeasance, nonfeasance, or malfeasance, but only after he 
conducts an inquiry into any complaint about a member.  Furthermore, if any member fails to 
attend three ( 3) consecutive regularly scheduled or special meetings where an official vote is 
required, then the position shall be considered vacated, and the member shall not be eligible to 
reapply for a board or commission position for a period of one ( 1) year.” 
 
Therefore, after three consecutive missed meetings, a vacancy now exists in the Memorial 
Auditorium Board due to the vacated position of Jerry Fike. 
 
We have sent out a public service announcement today for a 15-day application period, ending 
Friday, September 30th at 5:00 p.m.  The appointment will be for the remainder of the term 
which expires April 30, 2020. 
  
Respectfully Submitted, 
 

Carol S. Mericle 
City Clerk 

 



September 13, 2016 

City of Welling Ion 
Att n: Richard Jack 
3 17 S. Washington 
Wellington, KS 67 152 

RE: Wal l Shoring at 107 S. Washington 

Dear Richard : 

We are pleased to provide pricing to shore up the south wall of I 07 South Wash ington. The price and 
scope is as follows : 

Base Bid $13,500.00 
Scope or work includes: 

o Supervision : mobi lization 
o Setup barrier protect ion 
o Temp brace south wall 
o Core ho les and anchor channels to north and south wa ll 
o Install cables and tension 
o Remove temp. braces and clean up 
o Replace barriers to newly appointed area 
o Sa les tax 

Excludes: 
o Overtime 
o Permit fecs 
o Des ign fees 

Pleast: review th is proposal and contact me with ally questions you might have. Attached is a sketch of 
the proposed repair method . This repa ir process is intended to help support the masonry from further 
movement and co ll apse. We cannot guarantee the performance oflh is repair. The condition of the wall 
may be such that a co llapse is possible even afler the work is done. We recommend PEe' to look over 
th is proposed bracing technique to give their consen t on the process. We eslimatt.! it will take 3.5 - 4 
days to complete the work. Thank you for the opportunity to quote this project. 

Sincere ly. 
Martin K. Eby Cons tmclion Co., Inc . 

. ~,;u.,---
Brian Truskett 
Phone: 316.268.3574 

http:13,500.00


~ MARTIN K. EBY CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. JOBNO. ____________________ _ 

PROJECT: _ _ --"&,""",,(:"'11-1.=0'--_ ______ _ By ____ ___ CKD ___ _ _ 

LOCATION: 107 S, iJAsfllt-<;7DX/ DATE $HER NO. OF 

I " ' I Ii, ' 
-< : : L , t, t/', " , I' j ! ,', 

, i r I,' I . • f ',' 
! i !! I ! I . j I 

, ; j : i ! ! ! iii : I t 

! ' : I Iii iii : Iii ! I 
, l I I ! ! : : J I : I ! i 

, , 

C- I Q )<. /1,;.3 1 , " , 
I 1 I ' 

, i , i I I I 1 ! ; : ; i ! 
• I I I I I 

! ! I ! ! ! ! I! !!, 
~ ,/";,. il I/'\. I I , / ~ ! : 
,,/ I ''''Vi'' i i "'I( I I I , " "'I! ':-----( 

/,ill " _"';:I I 

, , 
I I: I I I I I I 
I I I Ii! I ;: i 

I I I i I I ' I ! I 
I , I 

i C lokl;/l i , , : iii I f 1 I I : i I , 

, 
, , ;~~t:::=='::====,==~~, =='~: ~'=========: ==~: 

I I 

, I 

! i 

, , 
'~_-'--.LW ___ .,..., _--' . _----;,....LL--;.... 

: , 

i i , 
, ' 

: ' 

, , 

J.4 17197) 





MEMO 

City of Wellington 

107 E. Lincoln 

9/15/2016 

 

At the last meeting the council authorized the city manager to pay up to $10,000.00 to 

have the building located on the northwest corner of Lincoln and Washington Streets 

stabilized.  Attached is a bid from EBY construction company out of Wichita, Kansas in 

the amount of $13,500 which describes the scope of the work involved.  If we are going 

to pursue this then the council needs to authorize the city manager to pay the 

additional $3,500.00. 

 

As far as recouping our costs are concerned, you will recall we just adopted on July 19, 

2016 Ordinance number 4194 concerning payment of insurance proceeds.  For your 

convenience I have attached it to this memo.  It creates a procedure for the fine of a lien 

as well as collecting on it.  But the ordinance speaks in terms of "excess of 75% of the 

face value of the policy covering such building..."  At this point in time, we do not know 

the amount of the face value of the policy insuring the building in question.  

 

Thanks, 

Mike 

 



Published in the Wellington Daily News September 28, 2016 

 

ORDINANCE NO._____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY 
REFERENCE THE "2016 UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS 
CITIES, 32nd EDITION," WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; 
PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN 
PENALTIES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4184 OF SAID CITY. 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS: 
 

SECTION I 
 
 INCORPORATING UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE.  There is hereby 
incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating public offenses within the 
corporation limits of the City of Wellington, Kansas, that certain code known as the 
"2016 Uniform Public Offense Code for Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition," prepared and 
published in book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas, save 
and except such articles, sections, parts or portions as are hereinafter modified or 
changed.  No fewer than three copies of said Uniform Public Offense Code shall be 
marked or stamped, "Official Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. ____," with all sections 
or portions thereof intended to be changed clearly marked to show any such change and 
to which shall be attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be 
open to inspection and available to the public at all reasonable hours.  
 

SECTION II 
 

 SAME, AMENDMENT.  Section 6.8 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code 
for the Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition, is amended to read as follows: 
 

“6.8. Littering.  (a) No person shall intentionally or recklessly deposit or 
cause to be deposited any litter upon any public street, highway, alley, road, 
right-of-way, park, or other public place, or any lake, stream, water-course, 
or other body of water, except by direction of some public official, city 
employee, or law enforcement officer, authorized by law to direct or permit 
such acts.  No person shall intentionally or recklessly deposit or cause to be 
deposited litter upon any private property without the consent of the owner 
of said property.  When litter is deposited upon public or private property, 
there shall be a rebuttable presumption that the owner of said property had 
not consented thereto.   
(b) Litter shall include, but is not necessarily limited to, rubbish, garbage, 
and trash, including tree limbs, yard clippings, paper, metal, plastic, glass, 
eggs, tomatoes, and similar items. 
 
 
 



 
(c) Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor which is punishable up to 30 days 

in jail and/or a fine not to exceed $500.00.” 
 

SECTION III 
 
 SAME, AMENDMENT.  Section 10.6 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code 
for Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition, is amended to read as follows: 
 

"10.6 Air Gun, Air Rifle, Slingshot, BB Gun, Paint Ball Gun or Bow and 
Arrow.  (a) The unlawful operation of an air gun, air rifle, BB gun or 
paint ball gun is the shooting, discharging or operating of any air gun, air 
rifle, slingshot, BB gun, or paint ball gun within the city, except within the 
confines of a building or other structure from which projectiles cannot 
escape, and except for special events sponsored by established and 
recognized organizations held in those areas of the city's public park 
system that are not frequently frequented by persons, if such event is (1) 
conducted in such a manner as to guard against and prevent injury to 
persons participating in the event as well as any other person or persons 
and damage to property; (2) approved in writing prior to the event by the 
Park Board and the Police Department of the city; (3) supervised by a 
person over the age of twenty-one (21) years; and (4) a certificate of 
insurance in a form satisfactory to the city, showing that the city is properly 
insured for all claims for injuries to persons and damage to property 
resulting from the special event, is filed with the city. 
(b) The operation of a bow and arrow is the shooting, discharging or 
operating any bow and arrow within the city, except when shot, discharges 
or operated as a part of a physical education program in the regular 
curriculum of a public school, if said program is supervised by a qualified 
archer who a member of the school faculty, is conducted on school-owned 
property in areas not commonly frequented by people in the presence of the 
supervisor and in a manner as to guard against and prevent injury to 
persons participating in the program and to others, or except in the confines 
of a building or other structure from which arrows can not escape. 
(c) Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor punishable of a 
fine up to $500.00 and/or 30 days in jail.” 

 
SECTION IV 

 
 AMENDMENT.  Section 10.13 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code for 
Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition is amended to read as follows: 
 

"10.13 Barbed Wire.  (a)  It shall be unlawful for any person to construct, 
set up or maintain any barbed wire or barbed wire fence or enclosure within 
the city except for the purpose of enclosing livestock.   

 (b)  Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor.” 
 
 
 



SECTION V 
 

 REPEALED.  Ordinance No. 4184 of the City of Wellington, Kansas is hereby 
repealed. 
 

SECTION VI 
 
 EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 
passage and approval and after is publication in the official city newspaper, as provided 
by law. 
 
 PASSED by the Council this 20th day of September, 2016. 
 
 APPROVED by the Mayor. 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 



 

1 

 

City of Wellington 
  

Memorandum 

  
Date: September 8th 2016  
To:      Shane Shields, Interim City Manager  
From:  Tracy A. Heath, Chief of Police 
 
RE:  2016 Uniform Public Offense Code (33rd Edition) 

  
 
REMARKS: 
 
This is a request to adopt the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code (33rd Edition) 
produced by the League of Kansas Municipalities.     
 
The following changes have been made to the Uniform Public Offense Code: 
 
1. Section 1.1/Definitions 

(amended)- Medical Facility-amended to remove “and any psychiatric hospital licensed 
under KSA 75-3307b and amendments thereto due to the fact that KSA 75-3307b was 
repealed by SB 449. 
(removed) Juvenile Correctional Facility Officer or employee  
 

2. Section 3.2(b)(2) 1/Battery Against a Law Enforcement Officer 
Amended to include City Attorney, Assistant City Attorney, City Prosecutor and 
Assistant City Prosecutor  
 

3. Section 3.12( c) Breach of Privacy 
To include the following parties as exempt from prosecution for violations of an 
individual’s privacy; a provider of an interactive computer service, as defined in 47 USC 
230 for content provided by another person; a radio common carrier, as defined in 
KSA 66-1,143, and amendments thereto; and a local exchange carrier or 
telecommunications carrier as defined in KSA 66-1,187 and amendments thereto 

 
4. Section 5.8 Purchase, Consumption or Possession of Alcoholic Liquor or Cereal Malt 

Beverage by a Minor 
Amends to provide immunity from prosecution for one or two persons under 21 if they 
are providing support to another person needing emergency medical services and law 
enforcement assistance.  Immunity is provided if the one or two person requests 
medical assistance on another person’s behalf if they reasonably believe that person is 
in need of assistance and they cooperative with emergency medical services personnel 
and law enforcement officers in providing that medical assistance.   
 

5. Section 6.1 Theft 



 

2 

 

Amends Felony Theft of Property or services from the value of $1000 to a value of 
$1500.  It is important to note that there are other crimes for which $1000 remains 
the value at which the crime becomes a felony. 
 

6. Section 10.14 Operation of a Motorboat or Sailboat 
By excluding any person operating a sailboat that does not have a motor and has an 
overall length of 16 feet, seven inches or less, while such person is enrolled in an 
instructor-led class from the requirements of 10.14.   

 
RECOMMENDATIONS-CODE FOR THE CITY OF WELLINGTON 
 
Animal Section: 
 
Add new section, Titled “Animal in Motor Vehicles” 
 
Add new section, titled “Animal waste” 
 

Building section 

 

Add/amend section to include “Storage containers” ie PODS 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is my recommendation that the Governing Body adopt the 2016 Uniform Public 
Offense Code (33rd Edition) as written, to include sections amended and approved in 
prior years. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 

 
Tracy A. Heath 
Chief of Police 



1 
 

Published in the Wellington Daily News on September 28, 2016 

 
ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

 
 
AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE 
THE “2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS CITIES, 44th 
EDITION,” WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING 
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND 
REPEALING SECTIONS I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, AND XIII OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 4185 OF SAID CITY. 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS: 
 

SECTION I 
 

 INCORPORATING STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE.  There is hereby 
incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating traffic within the corporate limits 
of the City of Wellington, Kansas, that certain traffic ordinance known as the “2016 
Standard Traffic Ordinance for Kansas Cities, 44th Edition,” prepared and published in 
book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas, save and except 
such articles, sections, parts or portions as are hereinafter modified or changed.  No fewer 
than three copies of said Standard Traffic Ordinance shall be marked or stamped, 
“Official Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. _____.”  All sections or portions thereof 
intended to be changed clearly marked to show any such change and to which shall be 
attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be open to inspection 
and available to the public at all reasonable hours.  The police department, municipal 
judge and all administrative departments of the city charged with enforcement of the 
ordinance shall be supplied, at the cost of the city, such number of official copies of such 
Standard Traffic Ordinance similarly marked, as may be deemed expedient.” 
 

SECTION II 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 2 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated in Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 2.  Provisions of Ordinance refer to Vehicles upon the Streets and Highways 
and Public School Grounds; Exceptions.  The provisions of this Ordinance relating to the 
operation of vehicles refer exclusively to vehicles upon streets and highways and upon 
public school grounds within the city, except: 
 



2 
 

 (A)  Where a different place is specifically referred to in a given section,  
 
 (B)  The provisions of section 29 to 31, inclusive, of this Ordinance, and the 
provisions of Article 10, Chapter 8 of the Kansas Statutes Annotated, and any acts, 
amendatory thereof, shall apply upon streets and highways and elsewhere throughout the 
city.”  

SECTION III 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 33 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Section 33.  Maximum Speed Limits.   
 
 (A)  The Governing Body having determined on the basis of an engineering and 
traffic investigation that the speed limits permitted under state law and Section 33(a) of 
the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance are not 
reasonable or safe under the conditions found to exist on the streets in the City of 
Wellington, Kansas, hereby determines and declares that the reasonable and safe speeds 
on the streets in said city are as follows: 
 
  (1)   30 miles per hour unless otherwise posted. 
 
  (2) 20 miles per hour in any school zones designated by either flashing 

lights or posted signs depicting the times the specific school zone is 
in effect, and  

 
  (3)   20 miles per hour in any construction zone when properly posted.   
 
The maximum speed limit established by or pursuant to this paragraph shall be of force 
and effect regardless of whether signs are posted giving notice thereof and 
notwithstanding any sign giving notice of a maximum speed limit in excess of the limits 
established by or pursuant to this paragraph.   
 
 (B)  No person shall drive a school bus to or from school or interschool functions 
or activities at a speed greater than 45 miles per hour on any roadway having a dirt, sand 
or gravel surface, and in no event shall a school bus be driven to and from school or 
activities in excess of 55 miles per hour, notwithstanding any maximum speed limit in 
excess thereof.  The provisions of this subsection shall apply to buses used for that 
transportation of students enrolled in community junior colleges or area vocational 
schools when such buses are transporting students to or from school functions or 
activities.”  
 
 



3 
 

SECTION IV 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 85 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows:   
 
 “Sec. 85.  Stopping, Standing or Parking Prohibited in Specified Places.  Except 
when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic, or in compliance with law or 
directions of a police officer or official traffic-control device, no person shall: 
 
 (A) Stop, or park a vehicle: 
 
  (1) On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the edge or 

curb of a Street; 
 

 (2) On a sidewalk; 
 

 (3) Within an intersection; 
 

 (4) On a cross walk; 
 

 (5) Between a safety zone and the adjacent curb or within 30 feet of 
points on the Curb immediately opposite the ends of a safety zone, 
unless a different length is indicated by signs or markings;  

 
  (6) Along side or opposite any street excavation or obstruction when 

stopping, standing or parking would obstruct traffic; 
 
  (7) Upon any bridge or other elevated structure upon a highway or 

within a highway tunnel; 
 

 (8) On any railroad tracks;  
 

 (9) On any controlled-access highway; 
 

  (10) In the area between roadways of a divided highway, including 
crossovers; or  

 
 (11) At any place where official signs prohibit stopping. 

 
 (B) Stand or stop a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except momentarily to 

pick up or discharge a passenger or passengers:   
 



4 
 

(1) No person shall stand or park a vehicle in front of or within the 
approach to public or private driveway or alley, or within eight feet of 
the line formed by the extension of the edge of the public or private 
driveway or alley. 

 
  (2) In front of any area in the downtown business district of the city; 

where there is red sidewalk; 
 

 (3) Within 15 feet of a Fire hydrant or red curbing;   
 
  (4) Within 20 feet of a cross at an intersection, except on Washington 

Street between 3rd Street and 11th Street, on Lincoln Street between 
Jefferson Street and “C” Street and on Harvey Street between 
Jefferson Street and “C” Street; 

 
  (5) Within 30 feet upon the approach to any flashing signal, stop sign or 

traffic Control signal located at the side of the roadway, except on 
Washington Street between 3rd Street and 11th Street, on Lincoln 
Street between Jefferson Street and “C” Street and on Harvey Street 
between Jefferson Street and “C” Street; 

 
  (6) Within 20 feet of the driveway entrance to any fire station and on the 

side of a street opposite the entrance to any fire station within 75 feet 
of the entrance, when properly sign posted;  

 
  (7) At any place when official signs prohibit standing.   
 
 (C) Park a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except temporarily for the purpose 
                     of, and while actually engaged in, loading or unloading property of 
                     passengers:  
 

 (1) Within 50 feet of the nearest rail of a railroad crossing;  
 

  (2) At any place where official signs prohibit parking.   
 
 (D) No person shall move a vehicle not lawfully under his or her control  any 

such prohibited area or away from a curb such a distance as is unlawful.   
 
 (E) No person shall stand or park a vehicle in areas designated as fire lanes 

upon public or private property.   
 
 (F) No person shall stand or park a vehicle adjacent to curbs on public streets 
                    painted yellow by city personnel, or in areas on public streets that are 



5 
 

bounded by yellow lines with diagonal yellow lines within such bounded 
area which yellow lines are painted or placed on such streets by city 
personnel.   

 
 (G) Relative to Section 87, Handicapped Parking, no person shall stand or park 
                      a vehicle adjacent to curbs on public streets painted blue by city personnel.”   
 
 (H) This amendment shall not prohibit parking on the grass immediately to the 
                       right of the improved roadway in city parks unless it is otherwise posted as 
                       a no parking area, nor shall it apply to occasions where an official parking              
                     pass has been issued for a location within the park. 
 

(I) No person shall stand or park a vehicle in front of or within the approach to 
public or private driveway or alley, or within eight feet of the line formed 
by the extension of the edge of the public or private driveway or alley. 

 
SECTION V 

 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.   Section 87(e)(2) of the 2016 Standard Traffic 
Ordinance incorporated by Section 1 of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as 
follows: 
 
 “Sec. 87(e)(2).   Each violation of subsections (e)(1)(A),(B),(D) and (E) is 
punishable by a fine of $45.00. Each violation of subsection (e)(1)(c) is punishable by a 
fine of $75.00." 
 

SECTION VI  
 
 SAME; AMENDMENT. Section 90 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 90.  Blocking Traffic, Narrow Street, Stopping When.  No person shall stop, 
stand or park any vehicle upon a street, public parking lot or alley in such a manner or 
under such conditions as to leave available less than 10 feet of the width of the roadway 
for free movement of vehicular traffic, except that a driver may stop temporarily during 
the actual loading or unloading of passengers or merchandise, or when necessary in 
obedience to traffic regulations or traffic signs or signals of a police officer.”  
 

SECTION VII  
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 91 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 



6 
 

 “Sec. 91.  Parking on narrow streets and grass areas of city parks; signs. Where 
signs prohibiting parking are erected on narrow street and grass areas of city parks, no 
person shall park and stand a vehicle in any such designated place.  The chief of police is 
authorized to erect signs indicating “no parking” upon both sides of any street when the 
width of the roadway does not exceed 20 feet or upon on side of the street when the width 
of the roadway does not exceed 30-50 feet.  Furthermore, the chief of police is also 
authorized to erect signs indicating “no parking on grass allowed” in grass areas of city 
parks.” 
 

SECTION VIII 
 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 93 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 93.  Parking of Vehicles; Generally.   
 
 (A) No person shall park an inoperable motor vehicle, farm machinery, trailer, 
semi-trailer of any kind whatsoever, or parts of the same in the roadway or upon the 
property between the edge of the roadway and the property line bordering the roadway 
right-of-way. 
 
 (B)  A person shall not use the public highway to abandon vehicles or use the 
highway to leave vehicles unattended in such manner as to interfere with public highway 
operations.  When a person leaves a motor vehicle on a public highway or other property 
open to use by the public, the city, after 48 hours or when the vehicle interferes with 
public highway operations, may remove the vehicle from the highway or other property 
open to public use over which it has jurisdiction and may remove and impound such 
motor vehicle.”  
 

SECTION IX 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 103 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 103.  Using Headphones and Television Receivers.   
 
 (A) No person shall operate any motor vehicle on the streets, alleys or roadways of 
the city while wearing headphones which in any way interfere with the hearing of traffic 
noise, or warning devices or signals.   
 
 (B)  No motor vehicle operated on the streets, alleys, or roadways of this city shall 
be equipped with television-type receiving equipment so located the viewer or screen is 
visible from the driver’s seat.  This section does not prohibit:  



7 
 

 
  (1) The use of the television-type receiving equipment used exclusively 

safety or law enforcement purposes, if such use is approved by the 
Superintendent of the Kansas Highway Patrol, or  

 
  (2) Electronic displays used in conjunction with vehicle navigation 

systems.” 
 

SECTION X  
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.1 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows:   
  

“Sec. 114.1.  
 

 (A) Lawful Operation of an All-Terrain Vehicle.   
 
  (1) All-terrain vehicles may be operated upon the public highways, 

street, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the city; 
provided, however, that no all-terrain vehicle shall be operated on 
any interstate highway, federal highway or state highway provided, 
however, the provisions of this subsection shall not prohibit an all-
terrain vehicle from crossing said highway.  No all-terrain vehicle 
shall be operated on any public highway, street, road or alley 
between sunset and sunrise unless equipped with lights as required 
for motorcycles.   

 
  (2) Every person operating all-terrains vehicles on the public highways, 

streets, road or alleys of the city shall be subject to all of the duties 
applicable to a driver of a motor vehicle imposed by law.  

 
  (3)    A person operating an all-terrain vehicle shall ride only upon the 

permanent and regular seat attached thereto, and such operator shall 
not carry any other person nor shall any other person ride on an all-
terrain vehicle unless such all-terrain vehicle is designed to carry 
more than one (1) person, in which event a passenger may ride upon 
the permanent and regular seat if designed for two (2) person, or 
upon another seat attached to the all-terrain vehicle at the rear or side 
of the operator.  

 
  (4)  A person shall ride upon an all-terrain vehicle only while sitting 

astride the seat, facing forward, with one leg on each side of the all-
terrain vehicle. 



8 
 

 
  (5) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle while carrying any 

package, bundle, or other article which prevents such person from 
keeping both hands on the handlebars. 

 
  (6) No operator shall carry any person, nor shall a person ride, in a 

position that will interfere with the operation or control of the all-
terrain vehicle or the view of the operator. 

 
    (B) Roadways Laned for Traffic. 
 
  (1) All all-terrain vehicles are entitled to full use of a lane, and no motor 

vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any micro-
utility truck of the full use of a lane. 

 
  (2) The operator of an all-terrain vehicle shall not overtake and pass in 

the same lane occupied by the vehicle being overtaken. 
 
  (3) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle between lanes of traffic 

or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 
 
  (4) No person shall operate and all-terrain vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley with a posted speed limit in excess of 
30 mph. 

 
  (5) No person under the age of 18 years shall operate or ride upon an 

all-terrain vehicle unless wearing a helmet which complies with 
minimum guidelines established by the national highway traffic 
safety administration pursuant to the national traffic and motor 
vehicle safety act of 1966 for helmets designed for use by 
motorcyclists and other motor vehicle users. 

 
  (6) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle unless such person is 

wearing an eye-protective device which shall consist of protective 
glasses, goggles or transparent face shields which are shatter proof 
and impact resistant. 

 
 (C) Valid Driver’s License, Certificate of Title, Insurance, and Registration 

Required; Penalty. 
 

(1) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle on any public highway, 
street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the city unless such 
person has a valid driver’s license. Violation of this section is 



9 
 

punishable by a fine of not more than $1000 or by imprisonment for 
not more than six months or by both such fine and imprisonment.   

 
(2) Every owner of an all-terrain vehicle shall provide liability coverage 

in accordance with Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic 
Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and the Kansas Automobile 
Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq, and amendments 
thereto. 

 
(a) All provisions of Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic 

Ordinance, and amendments thereto, including penalty 
provisions, shall be applicable to all owners and operators of all-
terrain vehicles.     

 
(3) Before operating any All-Terrain vehicle on any public highway, 

street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the city and each 
calendar year thereafter, the vehicle shall be registered with the city 
and a license shall be obtained and placed on the vehicle.  The 
license fee shall be Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) per calendar year, 
payable in advance to the City in care of the Wellington Police 
Department.   The full amount of the license fee shall be required 
regardless of the time of year that the application is made. 

 
(4) Application for registration of an all-terrain vehicle shall be made by 

the owner, or owner’s agent, in the office of the Wellington Police 
Department.  The application shall be made upon forms provided by 
the city and each application shall contain the name of the owner, the 
owner’s residence address, or bona fide place of business, a brief 
description of the vehicle to be registered (including make, model 
and serial number, if applicable).  Proof of insurance, as required in 
Section 4 shall be furnished at the time of application for 
registration. 

 
(5) Upon completion of the registration application, establishing proof 

of insurance and payment of the fees herein provided, a license shall 
be issued to the owner who shall attach it to the vehicle.  The license 
shall be displayed in such a manner as to be clearly visible from the 
rear of the vehicle.  The license number on the application will be 
recorded and then filed in the police department.  

 
(6) It is unlawful for any person to willfully or maliciously remove, 

destroy, mutilate or alter such license during the time in which the 
same is operative. 



10 
 

 
(7) The license issued hereunder is transferrable.  In the event of sale or 

other transfer of ownership of any all-terrain cart license under the 
provisions of this section, the existing license and the right to use 
shall pass onto the new owner for the balance of the calendar year 
during which such license was issued. 

 
(8) It shall be unlawful for any person to: 

 
(a) Operate, or for the owner thereof knowingly to permit the 

operation, upon a public street, road, highway, or alley within the 
corporate limits of the city any all-terrain vehicle which is not 
registered and which does not have attached thereto and 
displayed thereon the license assigned thereto by the city for the 
current registration year. 

(b) Display or cause or permit to be displayed or to have in 
possession any registration receipt, registration license or 
registration decal knowing the same3 to be fictitious or to have 
been canceled, revoked, suspended or altered.   

 
   (c ) Lend to or knowingly permit the use by one not entitled thereto 
         any registration receipt, registration license, registration decal 
                                    issued to the person so lending or permitting the use thereof.   
 
   (d) Remove, conceal, alter, mark or deface the license number plate, 
         Plates or decals, or any other mark of identification upon any  
                                    All-terrain vehicle.  Licenses shall be kept clean and placed as 
                                    required by law so as to be plainly visible and legible. 
 
   (e) Carry or display a registered number plate or plates or 

registration decal upon any special purpose vehicle not 
lawfully issued for such vehicle. 

 
(9) Before the Wellington Police Department issues an annual 

registration decal for an all-terrain vehicle, the owner of said vehicle 
must provide the following: 

 
   (a) A certificate of title issued by the Kansas Department of 

Revenue showing ownership; 
 
   (b) Proof of motor vehicle liability insurance in accordance with 

the Kansas Automobile Injury Reparations Act; and,  
 



11 
 

   (c) A valid driver’s license. 
 
  (5) Unless specifically provided for herein, a violation of this section 

shall be deemed an ordinance traffic infraction.  Upon an entry of a 
plea of guilty or no contest or upon being convicted of such 
violation, the penalty imposed shall be in accordance with Section 
201 of 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, or 
such other similar provision as the city may then have in effect. 

 
SECTION XI  

 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.2 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
  

“Sec. 114.2.  
 
 (A) Lawful Operation of a Micro-Utility Truck.   
 
  (1) Micro-utility trucks may be operated upon the public highways, 

street, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the city and the 
Wellington Lake Recreational area so long as they comply with the 
equipment requirements under the provisions of Article 17, Chapter 
8, of the Kansas Statutes Annotated.  With the exception of crossing 
from one side to the other in the most direct route, micro-utility 
trucks may not be operated on interstate highways, federal highways, 
and state highways located within the corporate limits of the city. 

 
  (2) Every person operating micro-utility trucks on the public highways, 

streets, road or alleys of the city shall be subject to all of the duties 
applicable to a driver of a motor vehicle imposed by law, including 
Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, then in effect, 
which requires liability insurance and which is expressly made 
applicable herein to micro-utility trucks. 

 
               (B) Roadways Laned for Traffic; 
 
  (1) All micro-utility trucks are entitled to full use of a lane, and no 

motor vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any 
micro-utility truck of the full use of a lane. 

 
  (2) The operator of a micro-utility truck shall not overtake and pass in 

the same lane occupied by the vehicle being overtaken. 
 



12 
 

  (3) No person shall operate a micro-utility truck between lanes of traffic 
or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 

 
 (C) Valid Driver’s License, Certificate of Title, Insurance, and Registration 

Required; Penalty. 
 
  (1) Every owner of a micro-utility truck, before operating said vehicle 

on the public highways, streets, roads or alleys within the corporate 
limits of the city, shall register said vehicle with the city and obtain a 
non-transferrable registration decal which must be displayed in a 
highly visible location on the rear window of said vehicle.  The 
registration decal will be issued by the Wellington Police 
Department and be valid through December 31st of the year for 
which it is issued and an annual fee of $25.00 shall be assessed. 

 
  (2) Before the Wellington Police Department issues an annual 

registration decal for a micro-utility truck, the owner of said vehicle 
must provide the following: 

 
   (a) A certificate of title issued by the Kansas Department of 

Revenue showing ownership; 
 
   (b) Proof of motor vehicle liability insurance in accordance with 

the Kansas Automobile Injury Reparations Act; and,  
 
   (c) A valid driver’s license. 
 
  (3) Every owner of an micro-utility truck shall provide liability coverage 

in accordance with Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic 
Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and the Kansas Automobile 
Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq, and amendments 
thereto.  All provisions of Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic 
Ordinance, and amendments thereto, including penalty provisions, 
shall be applicable to all owners and operators of micro-utility 
trucks. 

 
(4) Unless specifically provided for herein, a violation of this section 

shall be deemed an ordinance traffic infraction.  Upon an entry of a 
plea of guilty or no contest or upon being convicted of such 
violation, the penalty imposed shall be in accordance with Section 
201, 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, or 
such other similar provision as the city may then have in effect. 

 



13 
 

 
 
 

SECTION XII  
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.4 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 114.4. 
 
 (A) Lawful operation of a golf cart. 
 
  (1) Golf carts may be operated upon the public highways, streets, roads 

and alleys within the corporate limits of the city and the Wellington 
Lake Recreational area. 

 
   (a) No golf cart may be operated upon any public highway, 

street, road and alley with a posted speed limit in excess of 30 
miles per hour.   

 
   (b) No golf cart shall be operated on any interstate highway, 

federal highway or state highway; provided, however, that the 
provisions of this subsection shall not prohibit a golf cart 
from crossing a federal or state highway with a posted speed 
limit greater than 30 miles per hour. 

 
   (c) No golf cart shall be operated on any public highway, street, 

road or alley only during the hours between sunset and 
sunrise, unless equipped with lights. 

 
   (d) All golf carts are entitled to full use of a lane, and no motor 

vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any 
golf cart of the full use of a lane. This section shall not apply 
to golf carts operated two (2) abreast in a single lane. 

 
   (e) No person shall operate a golf cart between lanes of traffic or 

between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 
 
   (f) Golf carts shall not be operated more than 2 abreast in a 

single lane. 
 
   (g) A person operating a golf cart shall ride only upon the 

permanent and regular seat attached thereto, and such 



14 
 

operator shall not carry any other person nor shall any other 
person ride on a golf cart, unless such golf cart is designed to 
carry more than one (1) person, in which even a passenger 
may ride upon the permanent and regular seat if designed for 
two (2) person, or upon another seat firmly attached to the 
golf cart at the rear or side of the operator. 

 
   (h) Every driver who transports a child under the age of 14 years 

on a golf cart shall provide for the protection of such child by 
properly using: 

 
   (i) For a child under the age of four years an appropriate child 

passenger safety restraining system that meet or exceeds the 
standard and specifications contained in federal motor vehicle 
safety standard 213; 

 
   (j) For a child four years of age but under the age of eight years 

and who weighs less than 80 pounds or is less than 4 feet 9 
inches in height, an appropriate child passenger safety 
restraining system that meets or exceeds the standards and 
specifications contained in federal motor vehicle safety 
standard 213; or 

 
   (k) For a child 8 years of age but under the age of 14 years or 

who weighs more than 80 pounds or is more than 4 feet 9 
inches in height, a safety belt manufactured in compliance 
with federal motor vehicle safety standard no. 208. 

 
   (l) No person riding upon a golf cart shall attach himself, herself, 

or the golf cart to any other vehicle on the roadway. 
 
   (m) Subsections (e) and (f) shall not apply to police officers in the 

performance of their official duties. 
 
  (2) No person shall operate a golf cart on any public highway, street, 

road or alley within the corporate limits of the city and the 
Wellington Lake Recreational area unless such person has a valid 
driver’s license.  Violation of this section is punishable by a fine of 
not more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for not more than six 
months or by both such fine and imprisonment. 

 
  (3) Every owner of a golf cart who intends to operate it on any public 

highway, street, road, or alley within the corporate limits of the City 



15 
 

and the Wellington Lake Recreational area shall provide liability 
coverage in accordance with Section 200 of the 2016 Standard 
Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and the Kansas 
Automobile Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq., and 
amendments thereto.  Furthermore, all provisions of Section 200 of 
the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, 
including penalty provisions, shall be applicable to all owners and 
operators of golf carts. 

 
  (4) Before operating any golf cart on any public highway, street, road or 

alley within the corporate limits of the city and each calendar year 
thereafter, the vehicle shall be registered with the city and a license 
shall be obtained and placed on the vehicle.  The license fee shall be 
Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) per calendar year, payable in advance 
to the City in care of the Wellington Police Department or the City 
Golf Superintendent.  The full amount of the license fee shall be 
required regardless of the time of year that the application is made. 

 
  (5) Application for registration of a golf cart shall be made by the 

owner, or owner’s agent, in the office of the Wellington Police 
Department or the City Golf Superintendent. The application shall 
be made upon forms provided by the city and each application shall 
contain the name of the owner, the owner’s residence address, or 
bona fide place of business, a brief description of the vehicle to be 
registered (including make, model and serial number, if applicable).  
Proof of insurance, as required in Section 4 shall be furnished at the 
time of application for registration. 

 
   (6) Upon completion of the registration application, establishing proof 

of insurance and payment of the fees herein provided, a license shall 
be issued to the owner who shall attach it to the vehicle.  The license 
shall be displayed in such a manner as to be clearly visible from the 
rear of the vehicle.  The license number on the application will be 
recorded and then filed in the police department.  

 
  (7) It is unlawful for any person to willfully or maliciously remove, 

destroy, mutilate or alter such license during the time in which the 
same is operative.  

 
  (8) The license issued hereunder is transferrable.  In the event of sale or 

other transfer of ownership of any golf cart license under the 
provisions of this section, the existing license and the right to use 



16 
 

shall pass onto the new owner for the balance of the calendar year 
during which such license was issued. 

 
  (9) It shall be unlawful for any person to: 
  
   (a) Operate, or for the owner thereof knowingly to permit the 

operation, upon a public street, road, highway, or alley within 
the corporate limits of the city any golf cart which is not 
registered and which does not have attached thereto and 
displayed thereon the license assigned thereto by the city for 
the current registration year. 

 
   (b) Display, cause or permit to be displayed, or to have in 

possession, any registration receipt, registration license or 
registration decal knowing the same to be fictitious or to have 
been canceled, revoked, suspended or altered. 

 
   (c) Lend to or knowingly permit the use by one not entitled 

thereto any registration receipt, registration license plate or 
registration decal issued to the person so lending or 
permitting the use thereof.  

 
   (d) Remove, conceal, alter, mark or deface the license number 

plate, plates or decals, or any other mark of identification 
upon any special purpose vehicle.  Licenses shall be kept 
clean and placed as required by law so as to be plainly visible 
and legible. 

 
   (e) Carry or display a registered number plate or plates or 

registration decal upon any special purpose vehicle not 
lawfully issued for such vehicle. 

 
   

SECTION XIII 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.5 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 114.5. 
 
 (A) Lawful operation of a work-site utility vehicle. 
 



17 
 

  (1) Work-site utility vehicles may be operated upon the public 
highways, streets, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the 
City as well as Wellington Lake Recreational Area. 

 
(a) No work-site utility vehicle shall be operated on any public 

highway, street, road or alley with a posted speed limit in 
excess of 30 mph. 

 
(b) No work site utility vehicle shall be operated on any public 

highway, street, road or alley between sunset and sunrise 
unless equipped with lights. 

 
   (c) No work-site utility vehicle shall be operated on any interstate 

highway, federal highway or state highway; provided, 
however, that the provisions of this subsection shall not 
prohibit a work-site utility vehicle from crossing a federal or 
state highway. 

 
   (c) All work-site utility vehicles are entitled to full use of a lane, 

and no motor vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to 
deprive any work-site utility vehicle of the full use of a lane.  

 
   (d) The operator of a work-site utility vehicle shall not overtake 

and pass in the same lane occupied by the vehicle being 
overtaken.  

 
   (e) No person shall operate a work-site utility vehicle between 

lanes of traffic or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles.  
 
   (f) Work-site utility vehicles shall not be operated with two (2) 

abreast in a single lane.  
 
   (g) Subsections (e) and (f) shall not apply to police officers in the 

performance of their official duties. 
 
   (h) Work-site utility vehicles shall use the most direct route from 

starting point to end point of journey and remain on the 
improved roadways at all times  No trails will be created in 
locations off the roadway, except by City personnel, and will 
be designated for that specific purpose. 

  
  (2) No person shall operate a work-site utility vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the 



18 
 

Wellington City Lake unless such person has a valid driver’s license 
and is a minimum of 18 years of age.  Furthermore, every person 
operating a work-site utility vehicle on the public highways, streets, 
roads and alleys of the city and Wellington Lake Recreational Area 
shall be subject to all of the duties applicable to a driver of a vehicle 
imposed by law. 

 
  (3) Every owner of a work-site utility vehicle shall provide liability 

coverage in accordance with Section 200 of the 2016 Standard 
Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and the Kansas 
Automobile Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq., and 
amendments thereto.  Furthermore, all provisions of Section 200 of 
the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, 
including penalty provisions, shall be applicable to all owners and 
operators of work-site utility vehicles. 

 
  (4) Before operating any work-site utility vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the city 
and the Wellington Lake Recreational area, the vehicle shall be 
registered with the Wellington police department and display a valid 
registration decal.  The application shall be made upon forms 
provided by the city and each application shall contain the name of 
the owner, the owner’s residence address, or bona fide place of 
business, a brief description of the vehicle to be registered (including 
make, model and serial number, if applicable).  Proof of insurance, 
as required in Section 3 shall be furnished at the time of application 
for registration.  The annual registration fee for a work-site utility 
vehicle shall be $ 25.00.  The full amount of the license fee shall be 
required regardless of the time of year that the application is made.  
The license issued hereunder is not transferrable. 

 
(5)      Upon completion of the registration application, establishing proof of  

                                 insurance and payment of the fees herein provided, a license shall be 
issued to the owner who shall attach it to the vehicle.  The license 
shall be displayed in such a manner as to be clearly visible from the 
rear of the vehicle.  The license number on the application will be 
recorded and then filed in the police department.  

 
(6)      It is unlawful for any person to willfully or maliciously remove, 

                              destroy, mutilate or alter such license during the time in which the 
                              same is operative. 

 
(7)      The license issued hereunder is transferrable.  In the event of sale or 



19 
 

                              Other transfer of ownership of any all-terrain cart license under the 
provisions of this section, the existing license and the right to use 
shall pass onto the new owner for the balance of the calendar year 
during which such license was issued. 

 
(8)      It shall be unlawful for any person to: 

 
(a) Operate, or for the owner thereof knowingly to permit the 

operation, upon a public street, road, highway, or alley within the 
corporate limits of the city any work site utility vehicle which is 
not registered and which does not have attached thereto and 
displayed thereon the license assigned thereto by the city for the 
current registration year. 

 
(b) Display or cause or permit to be displayed or to have in 

possession any registration receipt, registration license or 
registration decal knowing the same to be fictitious or to have 
been canceled, revoked, suspended or altered.   

 
(c) Lend to or knowingly permit the use by one not entitled thereto 

         any registration receipt, registration license, registration decal 
                                    issued to the person so lending or permitting the use thereof.   
 
   (d) Remove, conceal, alter, mark or deface the license number plate, 
        Plates or decals, or any other mark of identification upon any  
                                   All-terrain vehicle.  Licenses shall be kept clean and placed as 
                                   required by law so as to be plainly visible and legible. 
 
   (e) Carry or display a registered number plate or plates or 

registration decal upon any special purpose vehicle not 
lawfully issued for such vehicle. 

   
SECTION XIV 

 
 Sections I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, and XIII of Ordinance No. 4185 
are hereby repealed.   
 

 
SECTION XV 

 
 This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 
approval and after its publication in the official city newspaper, as approved by law.   
 



20 
 

  PASSED by the City Council this 20th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
 
       APPROVED by the Mayor   
 
 

 ________________________________ 
       Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Carol Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
__________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 
 
 
. 



1 

 

City of Wellington 
  

Memorandum 
  
Date: August 2, 2016 

To:      Shane Shields, Interim City Manager  

From:  Tracy A. Heath, Chief of Police 

RE:  2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44th Edition) 

 
This is a request to adopt the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44rd Edition) produced by the League of Kansas 
Municipalities. 
 
The following changes have been made to the Standard Traffic Ordinance: 
 

1. Section 30 (h) (2) (A) Driving Under the Influence of Intoxicating Liquors & Drugs, Penalties 
Has been removed. 
 

2.  Section 30.1(m)(2)(B)-Driving Commercial Motor Vehicle Under the Influence of Intoxicating Liquor or Drugs, 
Penalties 
Has been removed 
 

3. Section 30.2©(2)-Preliminary Breath Test 
Has been removed 
 

4. Section 30.2.1-Refusal to Submit to Alcohol or Drug Testing 
Has been removed in its entirety 

  
5.  Section 175.1-Compression Release Engine Breaking System 

Has been amended to include the definition of compression release engine braking system within the section 
 
ORDINANCE RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adoption of Ordinances as in previous years. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is my recommendation that the Governing Body adopt the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44th Edition), as written, 
to include sections amended and approved in prior years as well as the necessary changes to city ordinances.     
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 

 
Tracy A. Heath 
Chief of Police 



Published in the Wellington Daily News on September 28, 2016 

 
ORDINANCE NO._____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 6, ARTICLE I, OF THE CODE  

OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, BY ADDING SECTION 6-11 
WITH RESPECT TO ANIMAL DEFECATION AND  

SECTION 6-12 WITH RESPECT TO ANIMALS IN MOTOR VEHICLES. 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing body has determined that it is necessary to take into 
consideration the problems caused by animal waste and animal defecation in certain 
areas. 
 

SECTION I 
 

Section 6, Article I of the Code of the City of Wellington, is hereby amended to include 
the following: 
 
 
Section 6-11 Animal Defecation 
 
 (a) It shall be unlawful for the owner, harborer, or keeper of any animal to 

allow such animal to defecate on any public property or the private property 
of another person without such other persons’ consent, and to fail to 
immediately remove said defecation from said public or private property. 

 
 (b)   Violation of this section shall be an ordinance infraction which will be 

subject to a fine of not less than twenty dollars ($20.00) and no more than 
one hundred dollars ($100.00). 

 
Section 6-12 Animals in Motor Vehicles. 
 

(a) It is unlawful for any person to leave any animal in any standing or parked 
vehicle in such a way as to intentionally, knowingly or recklessly endanger 
the animal’s health, safety or welfare. An animal control officer or police 
officer is authorized to use reasonable force to remove the animal from the 
vehicle whenever it appears that the animal’s health, safety or welfare is or 
will be endangered if the owner of the vehicle cannot be located after 
reasonable attempts. The animal shall be taken to the animal shelter or to a 
veterinarian if the animal is in distress. A written notice bearing the name 
of the officer removing the animal, a telephone number where he or she can 
be contacted and the location where the animal may be claimed by the 
owner shall be attached to the vehicle. Any person violating this section 
shall bear the full cost and expense incurred by the city in the care, medical 
treatment, impoundment cost and disposal of the animal, including the 
removal from a vehicle in addition to any criminal penalty that may be 
imposed under this section. 



 
 (b) Instances where occupants of motor vehicles are involved in a traffic 

accident or other vehicle related incidents which result in animals being left 
uncontrolled or unattended, animal control or police officers of the city are 
authorized to take welfare custody of such unattended animals. In the 
interest of the health, safety or welfare of such animals, officers are 
authorized to transport such animals to the city’s animal shelter. 
Information shall be provided to the animal’s owner as to the animal’s 
disposition. Animal owners shall bear full cost and expense incurred by the 
city in the care, medical treatment, impoundment cost or other associated 
costs. 

 
(c) Violation of this section shall be an ordinance infraction which will be 

subject to a fine of not less than twenty dollars ($20.00) and no more than 
one hundred dollars ($100.00). 

 
     SECTION II 
 
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the 
official city newspaper, as provided by law. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the city of Wellington, 
Kansas, this 20th day of September, 2016.
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 



Published in the Wellington Daily News on September 28, 2016 

 
ORDINANCE NO._____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 32-100 OF THE CODE  
OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS WITH RESPECT TO 

 BUILDING MATERIALS IN STREETS. 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing body has determined that it is necessary to take into 
consideration the use of movable storage containers when utilized for the temporary 
deposit of building material on sidewalks and/or parts of city streets. 
 

SECTION I 
 

Section 32-100 of the Code of the City of Wellington, is hereby amended to read as 
follows: 
 
Section 32-100 Building materials in street: Any person desiring to use the sidewalk or 
any part of the street for the temporary deposit of building material, including the use of a 
movable storage containers, during the construction or repair of any building, or during 
the temporary use of any sidewalk while excavating any cellar, shall apply to the city 
manager for permission to use the same and upon such application, the city manager may 
grant permission to use the same temporarily for the purpose to be names. Not more than 
one-third of the width of the street shall be used, and in case the sidewalk be obstructed, a 
temporary walkway shall be provided around such obstruction, and the gutter shall be 
kept open for flow of water and no person shall use or temporarily appropriate any 
sidewalk or street or any material part thereof including a moveable storage container 
without the consent of the city manager. Upon the completion of any building, the 
material in the street shall be removed within ten days. Any such obstruction shall be 
adequately lighted from one-half hour after sunset to one-half hour before sunrise to give 
warning to the drivers of vehicles. Adequate lighting shall include but not be limited to 
cones, barricades and/or flashers.” 
 

SECTION II 
 

Section 32-100 as it existed prior to this ordinance is hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION III 
 
This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its publication in the 
official city newspaper, as provided by law. 
 
 



 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Governing Body of the City of Wellington, 
Kansas, this 20th day of September, 2016. 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 
 


	00 Agenda Outline 09202016
	01 Minutes 09062016
	02 Payroll Report 0821-0903
	Sep9

	03 ACH Claim Form 1015 0831-0906
	Sheet2

	04 EFT for AP Fuel
	05 Claims Register 0901-0916
	06 CLERK'S REPORT for Aug 2016
	07 Police Report for Aug 2016
	08 Fire EMS Act Overtime Rev Report for Aug 2016
	Sheet1

	09 Ambulance Monthly Financial Report for August 2016
	09a SRMC Financial Report for Aug 2016 1
	09b SRMC Financial Report for Aug 2016 2
	09c SRMC Financial Report for Aug 2016 3
	09d SRMC Financial Report for Aug 2016 4
	09e HCA Mtg Min for Aug 18, 2016
	10 Park Board Minutes 08092016
	11 Safety Committee Mtg Minutes for September 14, 2016
	12 LKM 2016_Registration_Brochure
	13 Council Correspondence Email from McCue 1st page
	14 Street Closing 10072016 Homecoming & Fall Fest for 09202016 Agenda
	15 Street Closing 10082016 Fall Fest 5K Run for 09202016 agenda
	16 Correspondence PSA VACANCY MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM BOARD
	17 Reports-Board Vacancy Memo - Memorial Auditorium Board 2016 (1)
	18 Reports of City Officials- EBY Proposal
	18a Memo-107 E. Lincoln Memo
	19 Ord UPOC
	19a UPOC Memo from Chief Heath 2016 UPOC recommendation-9-8-16
	20 Ord STO
	20a 2016 STO Memorandum
	21 Ord Animal Defecation
	22 Ord Building Matrerials in Street

